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ofrimiceee MR, PARNELL: Swear the witness, pleagse.

-~

(WHEREUPON, the witness was
duly sworn.)
JAMES WALLACE SIMPSON,
called as a witness herein by Consumers Power
Company, having been first duly sworn, was examined
and testified as follows:
EXAMINATION

BY MR. PARNELL:

Please state your name for the record.

James Wallace Simpson.

Q
A
Q What is your office address?
A

536 South Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois,

60605,
MR. FARNBELL: Off the record.
(WHEREGPON, said document was marked
CPCO(Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 1, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PFARNELL:
Q I now show you what has been marked as
CPCO Deposition Exhibit No. 1 for identification.
I ask you if.this is a copy of a resume that you

produced to us today?

. ———— . —— - PO— - — -




10

11

g B B 1B B

2

Q

accurate

A

Q

Ves.
*s =hig resume current?
Yes.

Is the information contained here

+o the bes: of vour knowledge?

me the best of my knowledge,

You have a Bachelor of Science in

Civil Engineering from Purdue Universizy?

A
Q

A

Q

Yes.
Ts =hat the only formal decree you hase?
Yes.

T+ states here that vou have had

runerous courses at Universities of Prrdue,

californiz, Wisconsin, Corps of Engineers Schoecls

ané e.sewhere, Could you give ues a brief zundown

c? these courses?

A
Q

A

This is after Purdue?
After you got your BE in Cagineering.

In 1966 I took a course in ccmputes

programming at Purdue University =-=- a three-hour,

one-semester course:; in 1371, a course in constructicony

excavations at the University of Wisconsin == this

is one week: in 1974, a course in sta~ilicy of

st-uctures == this was in the Corrs of Encineers Schoecl
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«t—in-Vicksburg -- waterways and experiaeneat{ép; in

1975, seven weeks of advanced soil mechanics at the
University of California in Berkeley.

Q Who sponsored that course?

A This is sponsored by the Corps of
Engineers. Then I took numerous other courses at
different times on seepage, computer application to
technical problems, dynamic responses of earth dams.
And these are all different courses.

Q Do you want to spell that?

A Dynamic, d-y-n-a-m-i-c, responses of
earth dams, earthquake engineering. These are some
of them. Usually, we take two courses a year; two

weeks, chree wecks.

Q I s=e on the first page of Exhibit 1 vou
have a summary of work experience. Ia that piqc
you break up your work experience intc three
categories.

A Yes.

Q Is that correct?

a Yes.

Q What do you mean by -- I guess the first
one must be, "Soils and Materials®?

A Soils and materials? Scil mechanics, right|
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Q What type of experiance doces that
encompass as opposed t> the other two categories?

A This would be directly related to soil
mechanics and problems and the materials used in
construction.

s that specific enough?

Q Yes. And "Structural," is that the
second category?

A Yes. Structural is mostly bridge design.

Q Civil Engineering is the third category?

A Yes.

Q what would that encompass?

A The Civil Engineering was mainly a field
of work in == usually quality assurance and
equinment control and supervising the contractor
and building projects.

Q gince joining the Corps of Engineers in
1971 == is that when you did join?

A Yes.

) All of your work experience has been in
soils and materials?

A Yes.

Q was the ma‘ority of your experience prior

'to 1969 in highways and bridges? Could I classify

Wolle, Rosanbeng and HAssosiatas
Chisage, Jlincia ® 7838087
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A T would say in connection with ‘tha
soil mechanics and materials -- part of highways
and bridges except for the five years in the office
when we did the design.

Q Pive years =-- which job are you referring

That would be 1962 to '67.
There you were designing bridges?
A Yes. This was in the office.
c What were the soils mechanics
relating to bridges? What type of work would you
do there?
A 8ridge foundations and so forth in
constructing the approaches =-- the embankments.

Q pid you ever have any experience during

that time with caissons?

A During- this -- what time are you talking
about?

Q During the time -~ say up to the time
you started to work for the Corps.

A 1962 -= or 1969 to '71 I had quite a
lot of experience with caissons.

Q Prior to that time, did you have?

Wolfe, Rosunberg and Ausosiates
Chisage, Jlinotsa © 783-3087
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A No.

Q Prior to 1969, did you have any experience
with prelcading or surcharging of buildings or soils?

A I would say maybe one case.

Q Are you sure that is the case? When you
say "maybe," I did not understand that.

A Yes. One case.

Q Could you describe that for us?

A This was a bridge embankment oOr approach
to a bridge in Thailand. The bridge was over a
canal. It was on very soft soils.

We preloaded the embankment in order to

raise the strength of the soils so that it would not

slide into the canal.

Q Is this prior to the time that the bridge

was built or was it after?
A Prior.
Q Prior.
Did you take any soil borings after the
preloading of the embankment?
A Yes.
Q How many borings did you take?

A As I recall, maybe three or four,

something like that.
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Q What purpose did you take the borings
for?
A To establish tbe strength of the soil

so we could do an arc strength analysis.

Q  What?
A So we could do a stability analysis.
Q pid you do tests on the borings after you

had taken them?

A Yes. Unconfined compression tests.

Q What?

A Unconfined compression tests.

Q These tests were primarily for bearing
capacity?

A Not primarily. Partly for bearing

capacity, but mostly for strength for the arc

stability analysis.

Q What type of scil was the embankment

made of?
A Soft clay. Delta deposit of soft clay.
Q pid it have any random -- was it a

random type of soil, or was it just clay?
& Fairly homogeneocus clay.
Q Did you make any settlement predictions

wased on the data you received from the borings?
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settlenment.

A
Q
A
¢
A
Q

A

The borings?

After the tests.

prior to the prelcad?

After the preload.

After the preload, no.

why didan‘t you?

We were not primarily interested in

We were interested in stability. The

highway éan settle considerably and doesn't hurt

anything.

prior to the

tests

say?

Q

A

0 » © » ©O

pid you make any uredictions of settlement

Yes, yes. Prior to the preload.

What were those predictions based on?
On the tests -- consolidation tests.

You took berings before the preload?

Sure.

Then you took == made consolidation

on those borings and made predictions?

Right.

Those wers settlement predictions, you

Yes.

How did your predictions compare to the

time you made -~ had done the preload?
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settlement that was achisveé during the preload?
A I2 I can recall, I would say pli: er
minus three, four iaches.
Q How much was the total settlenment?
A About 15 inches or so, scmething like that.

Sut again we weren't primarily interested in

settlement.

Q Can you give ae a date when these tests
occurred?

A A year or what?

2 That woulé be cood, Vves.

A 1960.

2 Do vou have problems with taking

undiscucshed samples?

a Not really, no.

Q pid you take unconfinec compressive
tests prior to the preload?

A Yes,

Q Did you take confined compressive tests
srior to greload?

A iould you repeat that?

Q Did you take confined compres:i /e tests
prior tc the preload?

A Unconfined comprassive tests ls what we
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based our strengths on. Confined -- I am not sure
what you m=ean by that,

Q Do you recall how the unconfined
compressive tests before the preload compared with
the urconfined compressive tests after the preload?

A There was a gain in strength. But it has
been a long time agu, I am not sure I can tell you
how much.

Q How did you make the determination how
long to keep the preload in place?

A We did it from the consolidation tests,

Q Conso.idation tests taken after the
prelcad was taken off?

A Ne, no. Before.,

Q Can you explain to me how that would be
a basis on which -~ how you make the decision how
long to keep the preload on?

A Well, you run the consclidation test of
samples taken before the prelocad. And you would
get your preload peak which is a void ratio and,
of course, you have your time curves, too.

And from all of this information, you can
figure out how much preload you have to put on and

how long it should be on.

4
=

e .
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{..based_our strengths on. thgined~-- I ggﬂgqt sure

-

what you mean by that.

Q Do you recall how the unconfined
conpressive tests pefore the preload compared with
the unconfined compressive tests after the preload?

A There was a gaia in strength. But ic h{:
been a long time ago, I am not sure I can tell you
how much. ;

Q How 4id you make the determination haw
long to keep the preload in place?

A We d4id it from the consolidation tests.

Q Consolidation tests taken after the é
preload was taken off?

A No, no. Before.

Q Can you explain to me how that would be
a basis on which =-- how you make the decision how
long to keep the preload on?

A Well, you run the consolidation test of
samples taken before the preload. And you would
get your preload peak which is a veoid ratio and,
of course, you have your time curves, too.

And from all of this information, you can
figure out how much prelcad you have to put on and

how long it should be on.

'(WGQQ efanuﬁmg ¢§J4=4ucd4h4
Chisago, Tllincis ® 783-5087
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Q pDid you use any piezometers or any other
instrumentation during the preload to make a
determination on how long it should be kept on?

A No.

Q . Were you concerned about entering
secondary consolidation?

A We were concerned abou: getting through the
primary, sure.

Q HBow did you make the determination that
you had gotten out of the primary?

A Well, you predicted it in the curve, of
course =-- precurves., Then afterwards, the main
concern was the strength. So we did take the
strength test., And as I remember, we didn't really
correlate whether =~ you know, we didn't take any
consolidation tests afterward but to correlate the
two.

Q pid you use log time fitting curves to
determine whether you were out of primary consolida~-
tion?

A Yes.

Q what did you lock for in those log time
curves to enable you to determine that you were out

of primary consolidation?

Wolle, Rossnberg and Hucsiatas. .
dﬁ-y. Jllinoia © 783-8087 gl
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A You locked for tﬂb.cu:ve ;- let's see =--
that goes this way (indicating). Then ie will go
into this straight part.

Q Could you draw us a sketch of what you
are talking about?

(WHEREUPON, there was a
short interruption.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A You may be able to see this better on a
arithmetic curve rather than a log curve.

MR. PARNELL: Why don't we mark this as an
exhibit. |

(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CcPCO(Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 2, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:
'rn- top line is pressure?
Right.
The vertical line?
void ratio.

You did not use settlement over time?

» ©O » © » ©O

Yes. This is a different curve from a

settlement time curve.

——— —— —-—- -

‘1@6Qi ¢Jan¢nﬁng and Hasociates
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Q Did you use a settlement time curve to
construct =-- did you construct one?

A on this particular project?

Q Yes. ;

A We did on the prelocad -- I mean befora
the preload that happens. We did befare on the
samples -- before the preload, but we didn't after~
wards.

Q pid you monitor settlement during the
time the preload was in place?

A Yes.

Q Did you construct any settlement versus
time charts on the basis of that information?

A It has been a long time ago. As I recall,
we did.

Q Do you recall ihcthn: you used that

information to predict whether ~-- or to determine
whether you were out of primary consolidation?
A I don't rezlly recall.
Q Do ytu recognize the settlement versus
log time as an accepted mathod of determining
whether you have gotten out of primary consolidation?
A It's a recognized way of doing it, yes.

How accurate it is, you know, is questionable in some

(MGQQ cfanmdﬁq’-and Hasociates
&-”MOM'
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cases. You have to be careful. ~ NG
Q what do you have to be careful of?
A its application. Solls aren't always

prediction doesn't really come
Q By that do you mean

you determine whether you have

homoger&ous as your samples are.

Sometimes this
in that close.
it does not help

gotten out of primary

consolidation?

A ft's an indication. 1It's an indication
whether you are OJr are not, buc ‘£ you are relying
on it 100 percent == I wouldn't do it.

Q You said previously you believe that
soils were not always as homogeneous as the samples
in answering my question.

A At this one site, the soils were pretty
homogenecus. But generally speaking, this area ==
maybe Michigan area == sometimes your samples don't
represent what is really there.

Q How would that relate to the settlement
versus log time curve that is based on a £field test?
I+ is not based on samples?

A Well, you are talking about a €ield test
now?

Q Yes.
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1 ST,
. A And what was the gquestion again?
- Q The question was =-- I just did not see how
3 your samples related to your statement that samplea
4 are not always as homogeneous as socils == scils are
s not as homogeneous as samples, I guess.
6 A Yes.
7 Q Right., I did not see how this related
8 to this field cest I thought we were talking about.
9 A Well, we are in two different areas here.
10 We should separate them; field tests and preload.
1 Obtaining your curves from the samples and cobtaining
12 them from the preload is two different things.
13 Q Let's just confine it to field tests.
14 Okay. Do you think that settlement
15 versus log time curves taken == constructed on the
16 basis of field tests are accurate?
17 A Reasonably accurate, but not == I wouldn't
18 trust it altogether because there are things that
19 can go wrong even with a fileld test that you might
0 net be aware of unless you go in and sample and see
Pl what has really happened.
2 Q Does a settlement field test and
n settlement versus log time curve give a reasonably
% accurate indication of whether youreocut of primary

(MQQQ cﬁ%umﬁng and HAsscciates
Chisage, Tlinota © 783-5087
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consolidation? . )
A Yes. But here again it should be checked.
Q Would there come a time on a settlement

versus log time curve where you could be more than
reasonably certain that you were out of primary
consolidation? In other words, if the settlement
curve stretchad out long enough, would that give
you reasonable assurance?

A It depends nn your definition of
reasonabla. I would say reasonably, but not 100
percent.

Q Do you think that it is necessary to
have 100 percent assurance?

A On Category 1l structures, you bet.

Q 100 percent, you have to be absolutely
certain?

A As you possibly can be on Category 1
structures.

Q Whe tc'd you that?

A No one. That is my own ==

Q Did you ever receive any guidance when
you were first involved in the Midland Project as
to what degrees of certainty you had to have with

regard to -- besides Catagory 1 structures?

o AR il -y —)d-—-' - e - Tl -
. 244 ¢
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A No. This is my own engineering
judgment.

Q Is that the judgment you apply in
reviewing the information submitted by Consumers
Power?

A Yes.

MR. PARNELL: Would you read back the part of
the quostioh and answer before we got into this
reasonable assurance deal.

(WEEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q Your testimony then is that there ies not
a noint in time at which a settlement versus log time
curve could give you the == by itself could give
you the assurance you need with regard to whether
you are out of primary consolidation?

A T would say on a usual structure you
ecould reasonably depend on this log time curve.

But on a Category 1 structure, I wouldn't put all

my eggs in one backet because things can go wrong.
And it's better to go in and check by whatever means
you can.

Q By "check" -~ what do you mean by that?
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A T: ke borings and _some new consolidaticn
tests.

Q If you have a non-homogeneous £ill under
the prelcad, how would taking borings and making
consolidation tests give you any information as to
whether you are out of primary consclidation?

.} Do you mean you have sand and clay?

Q And other materials probably.

If you have something that is not
homogenecus, coulid it be classified as random?

A The clay part, the test would apply
there. And the sand, you probably have to take
relative intensity tests or density tests.

Q How would you go about -~ excuse me.

o And you have to work theam in conjunction
with each other.

Q How would you go about getting a
representative sample?

A 0f the clay or sand?

Q Or other materials.

A You put the boring down and sample ==
turn and pull the sample out. You would have clay
and you would have sand. Yov would have two

different materials.

Wol'e, cﬁ%umﬁmg and Fsacciates
Chisage, Jlimota ® 782-8087 °
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Q Is there any possibility that thers might
be porticns of the fill that are part sand and part
clay in one degree?

A Do you mean sand and clay?

Q Yes.

A Right. It could be.

Q How many borings would you have to take
before you got enough representative samples?

A' For any one area, you would have to do
something ~=- you have to take an exploratory boring
down to f£ind out what your materials are and figure
out where you want it sampled and put another boring
down and take samples.

Q So you want some exploratory borings and
then some borings after that?

- Yes. That is if there are no borings
that have been taken already in this one area. It
there were, you could probably use them.

Q Would you think you would have any
problems with sample disturbances with regard to
borings?

A Yes,

Q Any major problems?

S You would have to try and see the extent

- Wolfe, Rosenberg and <Fsscaiates
- Chisage, Tlincia © 783-8087 -
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of the disturbance. It could be small or lavge.
You would have to evaluate that after you got the
sample.

Q Are you familiar with Dr. Ralph Peck?

A Yes.

Q Do you know if it is his view that sample
disturbances would be a major problem wita regarc
to the borings that the NRC wishes to take under
the diesel generator buildinq area and other areas?

A Any time ;ou sample, this is a problem.
It could be a problem in there, but you have to
evaluate it the same as you do any other sample you
take.

Q 50 you know what Dr. Peck's view is with
regard to borings that the NRC wishes to take under
the diesel gene_ator building?

A Yes.

Q Do you agree with his view? .

A No. I agree with what he did in the
prelocad. This is probably the best thing that could
be done under the circumstances, but I think he
should go one step farther and check out what
happened to the soil..

Q You said, “"under the eircumstances."

Wolfe, ¢ﬁ5umﬁug and Hsscciatss
Chisage, linois” ® 783-8087
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Wiat circumstances are you talking about?

A Of £411 put in with not enough density
which caused settlement with the building already
in place.

Q pid you think thlt_vas ~he best option
that Consumers Power could have taken?

A Yes. I would like to qualify that.

It is probably the best and the least
costly. The best option would be to take the whole
thing out == the building -~ and to start over.
This would be the best, but that would be very
costly. And what he did under the circumstances,
again, was probably the best.

Q During 1969 through '71, you were a
soils mechanic engineer for Soil ..sting Services?

A Yes. '69 to '71, yes.

Q pid you have any experience during that

time with preloading of building soil?

A Yes. Ona more case., Yes,
Q More than one, you said, or one case?
A One.,

Q Could you describe that to us?
A This was on the bank of the White River

in Indianapolis. There was a soft area and they

(“GQQ c&%umfmg and Hssociatzs
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put an industrial building in.

to preload it.

Q

A
Q
A

tests.,

Q

pid you take borings prior to the time ==
Yes.
What type of tests did you do?

consolidation tasts and confined compressio

Based on those tests, did you make any

settlement conclusions?

A

Q

Yes, we did.

How did you determine how long you were

going to keep the P load on?

A

Q
time this

A
one case.

should be

By the time pressure curve.

pid yon monitor settlement during the

preload was in place?

No. We didn't follow through on this
We turned in a report that the preload

done, and I understand it was done, But

someor« else took over from there. And what happened

other than it was successful, I am not sure.

Q

So you do not know how long it was kept in

place or how they made the determination to keep it

on that loug?

A

No. We gave them a recommendation on how

‘1@54; <Jan;nﬁug-und HAssceiates - -
Chisage, Jlinoia _» 782-8087
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long to keep it on. How long they did, I don't know.
How much settlement they had, I am not sure,

Q From 1971 to date, excluding the
Midland diesel generator building, have you had any

experience preloading buildings?

A No.

Q Or prelocading embankments or dirt for
settlement?

A No.

Q During your career, have you had any

experience with remedial underpinning for buildings

that have had settlement Droblems?

A Yes.
Q When was the first time you were involved
with that?

A with Soil Testing Services. From 1969
to 1971, we had, I would say, several cases of
underpinning.

Q Were these underpinning pilings or
caissons”

A rh;} were fairly light structures.

We used jacked-in-place piles rather than == there

was another case where we used caissons, This was

an apartment building.

‘Wﬁﬂﬁs HRosenberg and Hasociates
c&-,. Olinota ® 7825087 -
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‘i *-~--7;—— pid you take borfﬁés priof ﬁoﬂlg}éilling

N caissons or pilings?

3 A . Sure,

4 Q What purpose did you take those for?

S A To see what the subsurface soil conditions

s were and to have some idea of the number of caissons

? or piles necessary.

2 Q Could you tell us your next experience

9 with remedial underpinning?

10 A In the same time frame?

1 Q No. It does not have to be., Go up to
date if you like. Have you had many experiences

13 with remedial underpinning?

14 A After Soil Testing Services, no.

15 Q You have not had any experiences?

16 A No. Not that I recall.

17 Q puring 1971 through 1974, you were a

18 Civil Engineer with the Corps of Engineers, is that

19 correct?

20 A Yes.

2 Q Wha’. -ype of axperience did you have

» with dams or levies?

n A puring this period of '71 to '74, I was

% working for Chicago District. And we did all the

(Méqg.cfanadﬁq’ and Hsscciates
Chivage, Jlincia ® 762-S087



plans and special analysis computations on all of the
dams and levy projects in the Chicago Districs.

Q Can you give us an idea of how many there
were at that time?

b 3 Dans, theres was pricc? .ally one dam;
Oakley Dam. Levies, there were maybe two or three
projects.

Q Do your specifications call for taking
record samples during the tise the dams or .e-les
were being constructed?

)N Yes, they did.

All of them?

A There is another department that does
construction, you know, and I am not really familiar
sith it == how often they take them, But they do
take record samples.

Q In your specifications -~ that was not
part of your specifications?

A It is part of ‘.he specifications.

Q And you did the specifications for theue ==
one dam and two or three levies? Did they all have
specifications that record samples shculd be taken?

@ During construction, yes.

Q Do you know whether they were taken?

(WGQQ,cdax‘nﬁug and Fssociates
Chivago, Jllinois ® 782-8087 -
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A T Efvc no knowledge, but I assire.you
they were., T have no direct knowledge.

Q Do you know if any borings were taken at
the dam or the two or three levies after they were
constructed for determining what type of soil

characterization ==

A This one dam was never built.

Q Okay.

A The environmentalists knocked us out of
it.

Q How about the two or three levies?

A Yes. Thiy were bullt.

Q Do you know if borings were taken after
they were constructed?

A This is in another department now.
Shoald I go on?

Q Go ahead.

A The quality assurance people sometimes
t;ko borings after the projects are built to
establish density and strength. Whether they did
or not, I have no idea.

Q Is that tometimes they do == does that
mean sometimes they do not?

A 1f they are suspicious that things xight

Wolfe, Rosenberg and “Hsscciates
Chisage, Ollinots ® 782-8087"
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not be correct.

Q Is there any instruction, do you know,
or guidance within the Corps of Engineers as to
when borings should be taken a!tck a dam or
embankment has been constructed?

= I don't boliovo there is.

Q It is just if you are suspicions, is
that what you are saying?

A If you have reason to believe that they
might be necessary, you take themnm.

Q Have you ever heard anyone express any
concern with borings in a dam or embankment because
of some hydraulic fracture? We are still in this
time franme,

A I would like to go on to the complete
course of time frame, if I could. Okay?

Q Pine.

A We have m-ybe 40 or 50 dams, I am not

sure, in the North Central pistrict. The maintenance

and stability of these dams -~ some built years

ago == there are problems on numerous occasions.
And we take borings to check these dams out,
especially the old ones. We now have == I chink we

are checking out maybe three or four right at this

(WGQi ¢fanadﬁqg and Hsiociatzs
Chisage, Jllincia ® 78s-G08y = - =
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cime for stability by takinqj porings in ehmégn.

Bydraulic fracturing is a concern.
You have to be aware of it. And ycu have to be
sure your preasures of the nud you use, if any.,
are not greatesr than the overburden- pressures.
You also have to be sure next to conduits or
abutments where there could be arching that you
don't == you have to be more careful in these
areas.

About hydraulic fracturing, it is a
that we do every day: put borings in the dams.
pond embankment dike in the Midland Plant because
of their concern for hydraulic fracturing?

these concerns are needless or not valid. And I

think you will get Dr. Peck to say the same thing.

you think Dr. Peck will say the same thing, or is
just a guess on your part?

By Well, it is knowing Dr. Peck and his

concern. You have to be careful. This is something

Q Are you aware that Consumers' consultants

have recommended borings not be taken in the cocling

A In a structure of this size, I would say

Q Do you have any concrete information that

it

engineering judgment. I would say this.vould probabl

1

Wolls, Rosunburg and Asuociates

Chisage, Jllincis © 788-5087
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be his opinion, too, if -~ well that is it, peried.
Take the "if" away and just put pericd.

Q Do you have respect for Dr. Peck's
engineering judgment?

A Yes, I do.

Q Do you consider him to be an expert?

A I would say one of the top men in the
field. But I might alsoc say he is not infallible.
He does make mistakes.

Q You cannot be 100 percent sure with him?

A That's right. In t e soil 1 achanics
business, it's an art. And no one is ever 100 p.teon%
sure.

Q You said, "No one is ever 100 percent
sure,” yet you want 100 percent assurity for the
diesel generator building. Can you explain that?

A 100 percent reascnably sure., You cana
never be exact. But you can be more sure.

Q Than what?

A Than not taking any more borings cor
doing anything else.

Q Prom 1974 to '78, have you had any

experience with dams, dikes or levies? This is

vhen you were, I guess, a Civil Engineer still, right
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A This is when I was with North cantisl

pivision. I had considerable experience with
dikes and levies and dams during this period.

Q Your earlis. answers with hydraulic
!:actu:inquialt with your entire time pc:;od witp }
the Corps of Engineers, is that right?

ES That's right.

Q You are presently Chief of the
Geotechnical Branch, North Central Division,

Corys of Bngineers?

A Yes.

Q Your rerume states that you provide
general supervision and responsibility for all soil
mechanics, geology and construction materials in
five districts. Would you explain what you mean
by, "general supervision®?

A This mezas we give our approval to all
of the designs that are handed in from the districts
before the project can be built or money is given
for the project.

Q Do the five districts, T guess; Detroit,
Chicagoe, Rock tsland, Buffalo and st. Paul, report
to you?

A Wwhat do you mean bBYy. *report"? They send

T Walfe Rosnbrg and HAuiosates
MMO 782.8087
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all of their plans and specs and documents, analyses,
computations in for our review. And if that is what
you mean by "report,” yes.
| Q . And you have to approve them prior to -
A Right.
Q Wwho else is in the North Central District

offize besides yourself, 418t generally?

A In the Geotechnical Branch?
Q Yes.
A One soil mechanics engineer, Joha Norton,

and one geologist, Terry Smith.

Q Doas Mr. Norton report to you?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Smith, also?

A Yes.

Q You also stated in your resume that
you act as conoultani to the districts on major
problems.

A Yes.

Q what do you mean by that?

A When there is a problem that comes up
with the dams or levies, and sometimes there are
gquestions about what to do and when to do it. Why

usually, we have conferences and meetings and iron

(WGQE ¢ﬁ%uﬁ2ng and Hssocciates
Chisaye, Jlinots ® 782-5087
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out == try and look at the ¢a§ to attack thé"
problem and what to do.

Q As consultant, you do not have to
necessarily approve what the districts do in that
regard? They are just asking your advice? . .

A Yes. But we have to approve == before
what is finally done, we have to give our approval,
yes.

Q Do any of the five districts deal
with == is there something called Tulsa Districe?

“ Yes. This is down in the Southwestern
District thers.

MR. PARNELL: Why don't we mark this as
an exhibit,

(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO (Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 3, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q Is Exhibit No. 3 a representation of the

districts of the Corps of Engineers?

A Yes,
Q Is this the present organization?
A There could be minor changes. - Mostly, Yyes.

- e o -’T- m—-ﬁ B = e S M ,
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Q Okay. Your responsibility is the
North Central ==
A Right.
Q -= which you have colored in orange.
Tulsa is the Southwestern District?
A Yes.
Q So you do not have any direct
responsibility for that office?
A No, no.
Q Is there anyone in the Chicago District

0ffice besides yourself that works on Midland Project?

A Change that Chicago District to North
Central Division.

Q North Central Division. Okay.

A John Norton, our soil mechanics engineer,
worked on it up to a point, but he was off with a
back injury for about the last 90 days. Prior to
that, he worked on it somewhat.

Terry Smith attended one meeting, so he
is not really familiar with the problems.
Q pid Mr. Norton work on the Midland Project

for a long time prior to his back injury?

A Not a long time, I would say intermittentlly.
Q When were you first involved with the
(WGQR ¢ﬁ? and :’%undnhu
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Midland Project? 5 7

N T believe we came aboard in September
of last year, 1979.

Q Ts that when a contract was signed
between the Corps of BEngineers and NRC?

A I believe so.

Q pid you have any part in the negotiations
of that contract?

A No.

Q when did you first learn that the contract
was signed?

A It's an agreement, not really a. contract.
I would say sometime in September. This is handled
at the Office of the Chief of Engineers in
Washington, D.C.
Q Who is that?
A The contract?
Q Yes., Who was ==

A The man rasponsible is Rixby Hardy.

Q Wwho first told you that this agreement
had been entered into?

A Mr. Hardy.

Q At that time, d4id he tell you you were

going to be

invelved in working on the Midland Project?
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1 A I believe so.

: Q what did he tell you your responsibilities
3 would be with regard to the Midland Project?

4 A vhis is hearsay, you know, telephone

s conversatioas, but we were to aid in the NRC

6 Geotechnical Eranch in their review of the PSAR:;

7 the safety records and other things that happened
3 in connection with the foundations of the Midland
9 Plant.

10 Q pid he or anyone else tell you why the
11 Corps was asked to aid in this review?

A No.

Q You did not ask him?

14 A Well, because of the probliems involved =--
15 this is hard to recall exactly -~ but, you know,

16 we do talk about thinqs'likc that =-

17 Q I would think so.

18 A -= because of the complex nature of

19 the problems involved. And I guess the NRC people
didn't have the time or the pecple to really study
the situations, so they called us in.

2

2

2 Q What was your regponsibility at the
n beginning, say, in September of 1979 with regard
%

to the Midland Proyject?

Wolfe, Rosenberg and cﬁkaqdahu
Chisago, Tlinois @ 7862-8087.. ...
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A In the beginning,” it was mainly
familiarization meetings and orientation lectures.
Q pid you have anyone working for you at
that time on the Midland Project? Were you in
charge of the Midland Project? Let me start with th
A We had better get to that. We assigned
it to the Detroit District.
Q Who is “"we"?
A The Chief of the Engineering Division at
the North Cencral Division.
Q Who was that?
Mr. woodman -- Zane Goodman.
pid you replace Mr, Goodman?
No. BHe is the Chief of our =--

Chief of the entire engineering?

» O » O V>

Yes. Right.

d Do you knnw why he assigned it to
Detroit?

A The district most geographically located
with regard to the Midland Plant. They are
familiar with the soils and some of the problems
with the soils of the area. So they would naturally
be se.ected to handle the problems.

-

Q Mr. Goodman gave you your assignment of

at

.

‘TM#?A GJananﬁng and Hssociates
Chicago, llinoisa ® 783-8087
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Midland?

A Gave me?

Q pid he tell you you were geing to work
on Midland?

A You are talking sbout myself?

Q Yes.

A My role == I haven't really worked on it.
sut T review what Detroit has done.

Q starting at the beginning, why don't you
tell us -- have your responsibilities changed at all?

A No.

Q They stayed the same from September to
the present?

A Right.

Q What are your responsibilities?

A Detroit District was hanied the
assignment, It was up to them to review all of the
materials that were given them by the NRC and
Consumers. They are responsive to the NRC pecple
directly. Our role is to keep on top of the
problems and be sure that Detroit District is doing
a proper job and review all of their conclusions
and analyses.

Q pid you have any responsibility for

(ubqi <Janamﬁng and HAssociates
. Chisage, Jllincta ® 782-8087 -
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dotn:nininq who of the Detroit District po:sﬁnnol
would be werking on Midland?

A No, no.

MR. PARNELL: Mark this as Exhibit 4.

(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO(Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 4, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q I show you Exhibit 4 for identification
and this came from documents that your Counsel
produced to us yesterday.

Would you tell me what that document is?
(WHEREUP )8, the document was
tendered to the witness.)

BY THE WITNESS:

A This was written for the -~ we have a
new Commander and Chief == a General coming in.
There was a change of command, and this was really
a briefing for him,

BY MR, FARNELL:
Q Is that written fairly recently?
A Yes.

Q Was it your understanding that as stated

Wolfe, ¢Jﬂn¢nﬁng and Huscelatzs
Mm.zﬁ-” Y
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in here that qcotochnical engineering aspects of the
Midland Project == the Corps was to review what
would include earth embankments and rock f£ill dams?

A garth embankments. I am not awvare of any
rock £411- . dams at this time, But this wording came
out of our inner agency agreement with NRC, so it
was taken varbatim out.

Q when you first began to work on Midland
project, did you believe you had to look into the
dikes == the cooling pond dikes at Midland?

ES Well, you are getting into Detroit
pistrict area. I can't really answer that because
T don't know what date. It would be their business.

Q pid you read the contract when you
started working on this assignment?

A Yes.

Q pid it occur to you to request when the

Detroit people should be working on anything with
regard to the dikes at the Midland Project?

A We gave them the contract and they took
it from there. I am not sure. What was the question
again?

MR. PARNELL: Read the question back.
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(WHEREUPON, .the record was read

S — e ce—

by the reporter as requested.)

BY MR. FARNELL:

redd the same thing presumably.

Do you know whether they considered at
the beginning that they had responsibility to look
into the dikes at Midland Plant?

A I am sure that they knew they were

supposed to because it is in this wording here

Q Do you know why dikes were included

within that agreement?

it could have been for the Pederal Dam Safety Act

or something like that?

R No. I can tell you why they were
included.
Q Please,

B Because of the problems with the fill
in the other plant areas ~-- guilt by assocliation.

The other ‘4111 was bad and maybe this could be bad,

Q They were beginning the assignment. They

which is in our agreement == in our agency agreement,

IS Yes. They were included =-- I am not
sure why.
Q HEave you ever heard anyone ipoculato that

Wolfe, <Rosenberg and Auosiates
Cﬁ—’am-u.m
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too. So this was the reason.

Q Is that in September of 1979 that
determination or guilt by association feeling had
been made within the NRC time contract or the
agreement was assigned?

THE WITNESS: Read that again.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A It was later than September because
September was really orientation and briefings and
not == I don't think it had been analyzed at this
time, you know.

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Right. Okay. My question is why was it
included in here. You said it might have been that
guilt by association, but they had not made that
determination. I thini you are saying at the tine
this was assigned ~--

A This was in NRC works here. And maybe
they make this guilt by association. I am not sure.
And they wrote it in, but for us it came later after
we were given all of the information and studied it.

Q Do you know if the Detroit District
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considered at the beginning of their assiqnnnnt
that they had to look into the dikes, or was this
somethin; that just occurred to them?

b} No. This was part of their agreement.
Oh, I imagine they knew at the beginning that they
had to look at the dikes. What they had to do ==
maybe nothing =~ they weren't certain at this time.

Q After the agreement was signed in
September of 197) between NRC and the Corps of
Engineers, did the Corps immediately begin working
on the Midland Project?

A Yes.

Q Who at that time was working from the
Detroit District on that project?

A Well, Bill Otto and Joe Kubinski,
K=t=b=i~n-s-k-i.

Q Is that == could it be, K-u?

Yes.

K~u=b=i-n-s~k~-i.

What was his position?

A
Q
A I'm sorry. That is it.
Q
A Project Manager.

Q

What were his responsibilities at that
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A He is to receive all of .he documentation
data and other information from NRC, comb through it
and try and separate the problems and hand different
problems through other personnel in the Geotechnical
Branch.

Q Is he like a coordinator?

A That's right. Coordinator and manager.

Q Is he still there? Does he still work
on this project?

A No.

Q When d4id he leave the project?

A I am not certain, maybe two or three
months later.

Q Any reason why?

A Personal reasons. The job was getting
to him, I guess.

c Is he still with the Corps?

A Yes.

Q Could you give us a little bit more
detail on how the job was getting to him?

A Well, these are conversations with him.
He wasn't able to accumulate all of the data, and
he wasn't sleeping at night and, more or less,

things like that.

Welfe, Rounberg and Fuocates
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womesss—8®™ Do you knew if héjhad any problems with
any of the NRC personnel that he had to weork with?
A I am not aware of any.
Q pid he have any problems with the
pecple from Consumers Power oOr Bechtel?
A None that I am aware of.
Q Who else besides Rubinski and Otto

initially began working on the Midlard Project?

A Robert Erickson, Pete Kytasky.
Q What was 3yénnky'¢ position?
A He is a soils mechanic engineer. I

pelieve there is also another man, Willis Reed,
frcm Tulsa Districe.

Q Willis Reed or Willis Walker? Would that
be it?

A Walker, yes. That is it.

Q Why was someone -= Walker from the
Tulsa District -~ why was he involved?

P They needed -~ it was quite an assign-
ment. They neseded more personnel, We put out a
flyer for all the other == throughout the Corps
for assistance, He wvas available, so he came and
helped like a 1imited period of time,

Q pid he come up to the Dct:oit.niltzict?
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A Yes.

Q Do you know when he arrived?

A No.

Q Is he still there?

A No.

Q pDid he leave recently =-- or sometime in
19807

A I am not really sure., It could have

been early in 1980.

Q How long was he there?

A 1 think 90 days. But I am not really
sure of this either, so thersabouts.

Q Wwho d4id he report to when he was there?

A Mr, Otto =-=- Bill Otto.

Q pid the Corps immediately begin reviewing
{n*ormation that Consumers Power submitted to the
NRC regarding Midland Project after the contract
was signed?

A I believe they did. Off tle record a
minute.

MR. PARNELL: Off the record.

(WHEREUPON, discussion was

had off the record.)

Wolfe, Rosenberg and Fssceiates
Chisage, Hlincis ® 7s-S087
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BY THE WITNESS: e g T e
A In the list of Detroit District personnel,

Farry Singh snould be added to the 1ist of pecple
working on the Midland Project.

Q Was he there in the bojinninq after
September, 1979, or did he come much later, say in
May of 19807

A HBarry?

Q Harry Singh.

A He came later after Joe had his
problems == Joe Kubinski.

Q Why 4id willis Walker leave the Detroit
pistrict and go back to Tulsa == is that where he
is?

B Yes. He was on what we call TDY;
Temporary Duty Assignment of 90 days. At the end
of 90 days, why he went back to Tulsa.

Q He was a geotechnical soils engineer?

A Yes.

Q pid you keep familiar with the personnel
that were working on the Midland Project at the
same time they were putting on the information that
they were generating?

A Not really. They sent us a bar diagram

——y



10

11

14

of all of the people involved., Whether they
conformed to it, I doq‘e know == bar graph.

Q Do you have a copy of that bar graph?
Does ore exist in the Northern Division?

A Yes. |

Q we might as well get into that now.
What is the filing system over in the Northern
nivision? You produced your personal filea, I take
it.

A “hey are not personal files, these are
the Midland NRC files. Any memos that I had would
be in there.

Q Is it your testimony that what you
produced to us yesterday, approximately an inch to
ewo inches of documents, is all of the documerts
in the Northern pivision with regard to the
Midland Project?

A Yes. We have several more documents,

but these are ones that came from Detroit. And I

think we were instructed as to repetitive documents,

you know, that went from one structure to another.
You didn't really need them, Isn't that true?
MR, JONES: No. I am not sure, Off the

record.

-
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MR, JONES: Let me make a statement on the

record.

There svidently was a i&.nndorotnadtaq
of exactly what documents Mr. Simpson should produce.
There evidently is not a great deal in number to be
added. And he believes he can get ahold of those
during lunch.
BY MR. FPARNELL:

Q Does Mr. Norton maintain his own file of

documents wvith regard to Midland Project?

A No.

Q How about Mr. Saith?
A Ho.

Q He did not?

A No.

Q Did Mr. Kubinski ever tell you he attended
a NRC orientation meeting in Bethesda, Maryland, on
November 7th and 8th of 19797

A Did he ever tell me personally?

Q Yes,

A T don't recall, but probably he did,

We have records of most of the meetings.

Wolfe, Rosenberg and Hrucelates
Chisage, Jllinois © r8ndoly
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Q The records of the meetings, would they
be within your documents?

A No. They will be ones that I will bring
to you.

Q Mr. Simpson, do you know that Mr. Kubinski
4id4 attend such a meeting? Did he tell you or not?

A T can't be certain that he did attend,
put I am sure he did,

Q pid he or anyone else ever tell you that
it was the NRC view that with regard to Midland or
some portion of Midland the NRC had to be politically
safe with regard to greater safety factors than to
be technically safe?

A 1 remember reading that, yes.
pid he ever tell you that?

Not personally, ne.

Do you remember reading such a statement?

» © » ©

Yes, I balliave,

Q fave you eaver heard such a statsment
from anyplace to that same design, the fact that it
had to be politically safe rather than technically
safe?

A No. WMot that I recall. There is other

wording that was used, you know.

Wolfe, Rosunberg and Hrucaiatss
Chisage, Ollinots ©  rin-S0by
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A Yes.

Q Where 4id you get that =~ how 4id you
manage to get that view, or where did you get that
view from?

A This is engineering judgment.

Q pid anybody from the NRC tell you after

A SRR T L
- i 2 » $3
. S
" e o= Why don't you eol? me the otact'vgfdtnq.
2 A It has no pelitical connotation to it.
3 Like it's Category 1 structure., After Three-Mile
« tsland, we can't allow anything to happen to this
s building. We have to be adsolutely sure it is right.
s That is about it.
? Q Who told you that?
) A These are == no one really told me, These
9 are genaral conversations as wve talked things over.
10 Q General conversations yuu had with the
n | WRC?
12 a No. Among myself and Detroit District
8 pecple.
" [} pDid you tell them that, or 4id they tell
18 you that?
18 A I would say I might have -~ I told them
11 that, but it's kind of a mutual thing.
8 Q You felt they had the same viaw, alse?

— ———

o



Three-Mile Island that they had to be absolutely
sure?

A No.

Q This is just your own view -~ your own

persconal view?
A My own view and maybe Detroit District's

view, too.

MR. PARNELL: Would you read == go back to that
3 time there about absolutely sure.
10 (WHEREUPON, the record was read
u by the reporter as requested.)
13 | DY MR, PARNELL:
) Q Have you ever seen the December §, 1979,
4 | orden Modified Constiuction Permitawith regard to
18 the Midland Plant?
* A Yes.
1 Q Do you know Aif within that document it
" talks about baing absolutely certain that the
9 affected safety portions of the plant would ope:x. &
safely?

A I don't recall reading that., It could

»

a

2 be thars.
n Q Do you recall ==
A

A t read this sometime ago, and I am not ‘“#'

Chiange, OMlinsia © Pin-boty
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17T 7T7TQT pe you recall the standard vithlhlthat
: document of being reasonable assurance?
1 A : really don't remember the detalls
¢ of this document. It was sometime ago, and I have
3 read a lot of documents.
3 Q Has anyone from the NRC axplained to you
7 what reasconable assurance means?
3 A No.
9 Q You never asked anyone from the NRC?
10 A No, no.
1 Q But you are right now operating =-- you
12 have been operating under the assumption that you
13 have to be absolutely certain it is right after
" Three~Mile Island?
15 A Well, I think you can connect the
16 two: reascnably sure and absolutely certain. You
1”7 can never be absolutely certain, but there is some
18 reason == they are really different plays on the
19 words. And they really mean the same thing.
0 Q Reasonably certain, reasonable aonutiacn
2 and absolutely certain are the same, just different
2 words?
P » The meanings are more or less the same,.
u Q What do you mean by, "being absolutely

Wolfe, Rosnbarg and Hruoelates

Chisage, Tlineia © 7803087




certain®?

A You have to be == to the best of your
engineering ability and judgment, you have to be
certain with all of the steps taken ~- all of the
steps that you can that it is correct.

Q You have to take all of the steps that
you can?

A Right.

Q You hive to get all of the information
you probably can?

RN Right, right.

Q Does cost enter into that factor at all?

A Sure. I would say take all of the steps
you can within reasonable cost, too, because you
can put a thousand borings down and that would be
unreasonable, you know, and very costly.

Q Do you recall Mr. Gurandston wvorking on
the Midland Project?

A Yes. He might have in the beginning,
but he was switched to the Bailly Plant. And li
some point == and I think his efforts are entirely
on the Bailly Nuclear Plant now.

There is another person invelved, too,

from the watervays experimentation. This is

- ——— —— ——
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" Paul Wada.a. ‘¥ T
Q Hadala?
A That's right. He looked at the earthquake
the dynamié¢ aspects of the problem.
MR. JONES: May we take a break, please.
MR. PARNELL: Sure.
(WHEREUPON, there was a
short interruption.)
BY MR. FARNELL:
Q According to Exhibit 4 -~ turn to
Exhibit 4 for the moment., Have you ever been told
vhat safety related structures are?
(WEEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE WITNESS:
A In connection with the Midland Plant?

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q Have you been given a definition of that?
A Yes.

Q What is the definition?

A I believe it is structures that have to

keep on working when the =~ regardless of the -~ well,

L)

Wolfe, Rosenberg and HAssceiates
Chisage, Jllinetsa 71608087
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for a certain degree of earthquake. I think ie's =~
I'm not sure what degree, but ==
Q Do you equate safety related structures

with Category 1 structures?

A Yes.
Q They are the same to you?
A Yes.

Q pid someone within the NRC tell you this?
How did you come to learn ie?

A I believe at the orientation someone
mectioned it.

Q What orientation are you referring to?

A Several meetings we had in the beginning wi
Consumers, Bechtel and their consultants.

Q pid you ever attend any orientation
meetings whers only NRC and Corvs of Engineers
personnel were invo.ved?

A Yes. We have had premeetings before
some of the meetings with the other people.

Q ¥When you first becanme involved in the
Midland Project, did you have any meetings down in
Bethesda or any other place with the NRC?

A They were ‘1wgyl in conjunction with the

other bigger meetings as I recall.

=

Wolfe, <Rosenbrrg and Hracelates
Chisago, Jlinots ® 780-8087
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@ Do you remenmber tpl cooling ponE\QLko at

Midland to be a safety related structure?

A I haver't really studied it that much.
The Detroit District has. But if you want my
opinion ==

A Sure.

Q -= T would say at least part of it near
the intakes == near the water intakes were probably
in my opinion, would be safety related, The rest of
it, I am not sure.

Q When you first began working on the
Midland Project, did you think the dike -~ a portion
of the dike was safety related?

A You put me in a position I am not in.

I haven't really worked on it. I have reviewed
what Detroit has done on it.

Q So if Detroit said it was safety related,
you said it was fine?

A No. T may or may not agree with them.

Q When was the first time they told you
they thought it was safety related?

A T am not sure when, but this, you know,
was in a general area that we talked about. I am

not sure what meeting or when it was.

-

Wolfs, <Rosnberg and Auosiates
Chisage, Jlineis ® 7808087
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Q was it an internal meeting with the NRC
and Corps of Engineers?

A It could -~ yes., Probably one of the
premeetings, you know.

Q Were there meeting notes kept, do you
xnow, of that meating or any of these other meetings
that you referred to?

B I don't believe there were, no.

Q Apparently, you must have agreed with the
petroit District that at least part of it wvas
safety related when you authorized them to request
borings at Consumers Pcwer, is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Sow did you go about analyzing whether
the dike or portions of it was safety related?

A How 4id I go about analyzing?

Q How did you go about making the decision
it was safety related?

A Mainly proximity to the intakes and vhat
could happen if {t were to slide and block the tntako{

Q Why don't you tell me exactly why you
think it is safety related?

A T think it just did, If the intakes

are blocked, it could shut off water vhtcp might be




~ o <r . e
i e
a X
"1 | Theeded for a satfety shutdev;h -ab.
2 Q What intakes are you talking about?
3 A Intakes of cooling water from the pond.
4 Q HSow many intakes are there?
5 A I am not sure.
5 Q Do you know whers they are located?
1 A T can peint it out to you on the diagram.
B Q the different types of intakes?
9 A I am not sure of type either, You say
10 are there different types? I am not sure.
u 3 I am saying are you talking about all
2 intakes, now, to the cooling pond or one intake
3 less than all?
1 A I am not sure that it includes all because
s I am not sure how many there are. put I would say ==
16 d4id I ansver that snough?
1 2 What L8 your basis for requesting borings
1 from Consumers Power in the area of the dike
9 | embankments?
- » We have bean over this one before; guile
n by association. We have one bad fill, maybe this
. is not too good either.
n Q Just a maybae? You are not sure?
% A That's righe.
e P
Wolfs, d? and HAracalates

— . — . - - - — . -

.‘1 ot



% &8 & F B B

B TR s

Q Is there anything else besides so~called
*guilt by association"?

A T think that is it. That is the principal
reason, Theie could be nthers.

Q that in your mind is sufficient to do the
borings?

A Right.

Q Are you avare that the dike vas constructed
by & different contractor than the contracter that
put down the fill in the diesel generator building?

A Yes. I knew that, but the quality
assurance puople were the same, I beliave,

Q Are you sure?

A It wvas Bachtei who had both qualiey
assurance for both the dike and the embankment, I
balieve, I am sure of that,

MR, PARNELL: Mark this as the next exhibis,

(WHEAZUPON, said document was marked
CPCO (Simpeon) Deposition Exhibit
No. 35, for idensification, as
of 11/19/080.)
BY MR, FARNELL:

Q T will now shew you what has been marked

as Exhibit §, *Discussion of the Applicant's pesition

Wolfe, oRossnberg and Hrsoaiates
Chisnge, Mlinoss ®  rheboty
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on the need for additional bofings for Miéik&d Plant
Units 1 and 2," and ask if you have read this
document.
(WEEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A Yes. I have read it.

MR, JONES: Let me see it.

(WEEREUPON, the document was
tendered to counsel.)
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Mr. Simpson, prior to requesting the
borings, d4id you realize that heavy equipment was
used to construct the dike whereas in other areas
arourd the plant small hand-held equipment was
utilized?

MR. JONES: Read the gquestion back, pleacze.
(WHEREUPON, the record was read
by the raporter as requested.)

MR. JONES: By "around the plant,/ you are
talking about the plant area?

BY MR. FARNELL:
Q Power block -~ power block area.

A Certainly. I read it in there. And it

‘T%dﬁn cfannnﬁng and Hsscciatss
Chisago, Jllinots © 782-3087 -
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is reasonable that this is the way it should have
been done.

Q what I am saying == my question was:
prior to the time you requested the porings, were you
aware of that fact?

A I never == no one told me cpoci!ically.
put it would be mYy engineering judgment that this is
probably the way it was done, you kncw. I was never
sure of the heavy equipment == how heavy it was or
anything like that.

Q That factor did not enter into your
view regarding the need for the borings?

A This is one falsehood of it. Any f£ill ==

{# heavy equipment was used with the left of two OF

ehree feet, that this would have no =< heavy equipment

would have no means =< you still wouldn't have your
£411. Or if the water content of the £411 was not
correct, your heavy equipment wouldn't really help
you. Seo you could have a pad £411 with the heavy
equipment or with the hand equipment. It's how it
was used.

Q Do you have any evidence with regard to
either of those twdo jtems you just pointed out?

A The only evidence I would have would be

Welfe, Rosenbarg and Frosiates

Chisage, Jlinots ®  782-5087
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for the plant area where you did have the o
settlement.

Q Do you have any concrete information
whatsoever that the £ill in the dikes was improperly
compacted or placed?

A Ne.

Q Would it be fair to say all you have is a

suspicion?

A Yes.

Q That is enough for you to request
borings?

S Yes. The borings are relatively simple
and cheap. And I think to dispel your fears, they
should be done.

Q Do ynu know how much it will cost to take
those borings?

A Around the f£1117?

Q Yes.

A I would say under -- you know, this is=
off the top of my head -- under 50,000,

Q Does that include testing?

A Well, I am speculating here.

Q You have been provided information

regarding the cost of the borings or boring program?

(MGQQ»cf&nudﬁqg and Fsscciatss . -~
Chisage, Ilincis ® 783-8087
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A I beg your pardon?
Q You have been provided with information
regarding the projected cost of the overall borings

that you requested?

A Yes.
Q You consider that cost to be cheap?
A Are we talking about the whole plant or

just the ==

Q T am *slking about the whole plant.

A 1 would say it's cheap for the assurance
you get that everything is right., We have our ow™.
estimates, and I think Consumers has theirs.

Q Do you have any reason to doubt
Consumers estimate?

A I am not sure whether they nodified theirs
or not. I think ours was maybe two OF $300,000,
but I believe theirs was up in the millions., I would
go along with our estimate.

Q why do you think Consumers' is so high
compared to yours? |

A T think they might have misunderstood
what we really wanted, you know. They had borings
within some of the puildings that I think == the

electrical generator puilding == we 2idn't really
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think that -- well, they couwld be ther;, but™it was
unreasonable to put them there. So I think we put
ours as near as possible without going to the
concrete of the buildings. And I believe that is it.
There cculd have been some disagreement
on the amount of testing, too. I think they were
going to test all of the samples, and we wers
testing just select samples.

Q Have you ever communicated prior to today
the fact that you think Consumers misinterpreted
your request to Consumers?

A Communicated to Consumers?

Q Yes. The fact that you think maybe they
misunderstood what you wanted?

A No. We have no relationship with
Consumers. It would be to NRC directly. Whether
NRC 444 -- or contacted Consumers, I don't know.

Q You don't care?

A Sure. But it's not our -- it's not in
the chain of command to tell Consunmers.

Q pid you tell NRC?

Yes.

Who did you tell?

> O »

I imagine, Joe Kane.

—— T —————— . - — -
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Q You imagine? You're not sure?

- No. Take the imagine out == Joe Kane.

Q When did you tell him that?

= At one of the meetings, I think, in
Bethesda.

Q Has the Corps of BEngineers completed an
FPSAR in draft form or final form for the Midland
Project?

o They have been working on it. I am not
sure whether the Detroit District has completed it
or not. I would say no.

Q Does that have to be cleared by you?

Do you have to read it?

A Yes. It will come through.
Q Have you seen any drafts yet?
A No.

Q What other task is the Corps presently
working on now with regard to the Midland Project?
A i am not sure because they have the

overall werking -- you know == whatever they are

working on right now. But I am sure it does include

this within the report =-- the FSAR you mentioned.
Other than == I don't really know what other tasks

they have.

‘1@642 cfananﬁug anJ'cﬁﬁuadéhu

Chisago, Jlinoia ® 783-5087
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‘e~ rhey have not asked you to review,s
anything?
A When they are finished, usually it comes

up for review.

MR. PARNELL: Mark this one as the next

exhibit.
(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO(Simpson) Depcsition Exhibit
No. 6, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q T will now show you what has been marked
as CPCO's Exhibit No. 6: “Geotezhnical Engineering
Assistance to NRC-Trip Report to NRC Office,"” dated
February 1, 1980, by Mr. Kubinski and ask you == I
note also on Page 6 that your name apparently appears
as having concurred in the report. I ask if you
have ever seen this report before?

(WEEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A T don't recall specifically seeing it,

but all of these reports are funneled through our

office. I am sure I read it.

(V%ﬂfb efanadﬂq, and Hssociates
aﬁhgn Ollincis © 783-8087
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BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Did you loock at the last page? Did you
concur ia it?

A Well, I would rather not give it a
blanket concurrence. I would rather you be specific
on what part.

Q What does the last page -~ concurred ==
mean with your name thereafter? What does that mean?
A Well, that would mean that I probably

concurred on his opinion, but I would == I am not
really sure. You know, somatimes they write these
things and every detail you don't really concur on.
And there could be details in here that I am not
sure == I don't recall what is in it even.

Q Page 1 of the document talks about what
they consider "Meeting 1. It indicates that you
attended this meeting. Page 2, Item 6 is stated,
"It is imperative that we identify concerns and
state clearly what is needed with respect to these."

Do you recall that being stated at that
meeting?

A I believe that is true.

Q By that is meant that you had -~ "you"

being the Corps -~ had to identify concerns and state

(Wéqi cﬂ%um&my and Hsscaiates
Gﬁ-,n Tlinois © 782-8087
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clearly to Consumers Power or Sechtel what 18 needed
with respect to this, is that right?

A We have no relationship with Bechtel or
Consumers. Aaything we == any of our communications
would go directly to NRC.

Q This means you have to identify concerns
and state clearly to the NRC?

A Right.

Q Have you, to the best of your knowledge,
or has the Corps, to the best of your knowledge,
done that?

% Yes., I believe they have.

Q So at present, you have identified -~
the Corps has identified all of their concerns with
regard to the Midland Project?

A I believe so, yes,

Q And it's your opinion that the Corps has

statad clearly what is needed with respect to these

concerns?
A I believe so, ves.
Q Has the NRC passed on these concerns to

fonsumers Power?

A I have no direct knowledge of this. But

I believe our report was -- did come to Consumers.
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Q With certain modifications, I mean, with
requests £for borings?

A Yes. There was another report, too.

Q Was i+ your testimony previocusly that not
all borings had to have tests taken after the:
borings were nada?

A T think it was my statement that we would
put down the two borings together and identify the
soils that we did want to test, and then we would
test them, you know, not everything from that one
hole, but the ones we identified that we needed
tests. And we could show this would be selected
testing of material from that second boring.

Q What is the first boring and the second
boring?

A The first one is exploratory to find out ==

Q Are you familiar with a recent rsquest
for an additional boring with regard to the Baffle
Dike at the Midland Plant?

A pid this come through the Detroit -- you
will have to show ne.

Q I am just saying are you familiar with
concerns or requests for an additional boring in

addition to the borings you have previously requested

Wolfe, Rosenberg and Associates
C‘h-,sm-u ® 78:-8087
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with regard to the Baffle Dike at Midland? -

A No. I am not familiar. Detroit District -

Q@ Well, if the Detroit District were
concerned about that and wanted a boring, wouldn't
_:h.y have to confirm it with you prior to submitting
it to the NRC?

.} If ity done in writing. It wouldn't
come through our organization if it was conversation.
It might be direct.

Q But that would not be in the proper chain
of command, would it?

A No. I would say this probably originated
within NRC rather than the Corps, or it wouid have
come through us because I haven't really heard about
{t. There could have bean a slip-up. And it didn't
come through. I can't be reasonably sure.

Q Have you ever heard anyone in the Corps
of Engineers or the NRC express an opinion as to
whether it was wise for Consumers Power to request
a hearing with respect to the December 6, 1979,
order concerning Midland Plant?

A I have an opinion on it, and I have
talked it over with ==

Q Why don't you tell me your opinion.

(M64£ <!auudh and cﬁkunﬁdns
an.,. DMuui & 7838087
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A I may have mentioned it to the other
people. I would say it was unwise.

Q Why is that?

A Because they are putting =-- they are
really putting us in the category of intervenor,
and they are really handing ammunition to the vrong
pecple by not complying with a reasonable request
for more informatien.

MR. PARNELL: Would you read back that
answer, please.

MR. JONES: Would you read back the gquestion
along with it, please.

(WEEREUPON, the record was rrad
by the reporter as requested.)
BY THE WITNESS:
A I would like to strike that answer.
MR. ZAMARIN: You cannot do that.
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q That is not your prerogative. I am sorry.

MR. ZAMARIN: Even we cannot de that.

MR. JONES: You can correct it if there is
an g¢rror.

BY THE WITNESS:

A I think I answered it wrong. The hearing

Wolfs, <Rosenberg and Ausoelates
Chisago, Jllinota ® 78rsosy -
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itself between -- regarding th.ishutdovn -= I really
have no opinion. What I answerad was on whotho:
pecple should go on and do oon; more exploration

to see whether the buildings were safe for cperation.
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q So you have no opinion as to whether it
vas wise or not to request -- for Consumers to
request the hearing?

A No, no.

MR. JONES: Which hearing are you talking
about?

MR. ZAMARIN: There is only one.

MR. JONES: Well, some people call the meeting
with Vollmer a hearing. And I just want to make sure
we are talking about the right -- make sure he
anderstands what ycu are talking about when you say
hearing.

BY MR, PARNELL:

Q pid you understand the hearing referred
to the appeals meeting with Mr. Vollmer regarding
the =--

A Yes. That is what I answered. Really,

I think you are talking ==
Q My questions are referring to the December

6, 1979, order.

=
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A Yes. See, I have no opinion of that.
Q Have you heard anyone within the NRC

or Corps of Engineers ever discuss whether it was
a good idea ol Consumers to request this hearing
regarding the December 6, 13979, order?

A No. Not that I recall.

Q Have you ever heard anyone from the
Corps or the NRC state something to the effect that
they were going to be very tough on Consumers Power
during that reviewv of Midland Project?

A No. I think we are all pro-Nuke, and we
already are very visible. But we must be firm with
the safety aspects.

Q Have you ever.had any experience with
regard to a nuclear powver project prior to Midland
Project?

A No.

Q Does that trouble you at all?

A No.

Q You think you can do an adequate job
without having any background in nuclear power?

B Problem. ire basically the same with
the many large buildings and large industrial

complexes. I have done a lot of foundation

Wolfe, Rossnberg and Aroslates - ..




10

11

14

16

17

B
e -~ —
P — S e ——— e v‘.ﬁ'.i"""";...—-«""r-ﬁ;;-"‘- : oidva
g o — - el il D v AT P Nt o, I 33 ..;'.‘._
: g SIS

77

2
P
-

e ——— — e —— - N

inqi;ocring on some of the ﬁiqh-:iso buildi:;l
around Chicago even. So it doesn't bothor.nc a bit.

Q Does it bother you thal you are at odds,
as it were, with Dr. Peck and Dr. Hendron and
Dr. Davisson on some technical issues?

A We are not really at all odds. We would
like to g0 == wa more or less agree with what they
did and proposed--but we would like to go one step
further and back check the results. And here there
is a2 difference. Dr. Peck doesn't want another
check, and we would like to check. There is no man
infallible, I would think, and it would be very
simple to check on Dr. Peck and end the matter
because it is a very important building -- safety~-
related structure. And this check should be made.

Q To your knowledge, is any Corps of
Engineers personnel ever constructed a settlement
versus log time curve with regard to the preloaded
diesel generator building?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Has any Corps of Engineems person revieved
a settlement versus log time curve regarding the pre-
loaded diesel generator building?

A You have to ask Detroit District about this

e o st
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Details like this:'I am not really familiar with.
They might have or they might nct have. |

Q Would you expect that information ~-- if
they hadn't, would you expect that information to be
transmitted to you? .

A Perhaps, but not necessarily.

Q Could you explain why you say, "Perlhaps,
but not necessarily"?

A They might transmit to me their results

and without curving and everything.

Q But you have never seen such a curve?
A No.
Q pid you ever review a settlement versus

log time curve prepared by Consumers Powar and
Bechtel?

A Yes. I have seen it. You are talking
about the preload?

Q Yes. Has any Corps of Engineerspersonnel
aver stated that settlement versus log time curve
exhibits a standard secondary consolidation curve?

THE WITNESS: Go ahead and repeat it.

MR. FARNELL: Read it back.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read

by the reporter as requested.)

fTMd$s~=&5um5ng and c#ﬁnoﬁnbn
Chisage, Jlincie ® 783-5087
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BY THE WITNESS:

A The curve does exhibit socoadary.
consolidation and primary very clearly.
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q Has any Corps of Engineers personnel
ever indicated that the required degree of
consolidation was achieved during preloading?

A Here we have some reservations. It may
or may not have been.

Q My question was, has anyone ever stated
that the required degree of consolidation was
achieved during preloading?

A I have never seen any or heard anyone
make that statement.

~ MR. PARNELL: Would you mark this the next
exhibit, please.
(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO (Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
¥o. 7, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q I now show you what has been marked as

Exhibit No. 7 for identification, a document entitled,

*rrip Report Regarding the Midland MI Nuclear Power
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Including a Tour of the Plant and a Conference on
construction Difficulties,” dated March 17, 1980.

It appears it went to the files, and it
vas from "Chief, Geotechnical l:anch{ Simpson/Norton."
The first paqi of the document is, *"Pacsimile Header
Sheet,” which indicates it was from J. W. Simpson to
Neal GeHring as released by Mr., Simpson. This
document came from Mr. Simpson's files.

Have you seen this document previously?

(WEEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE WITNESS:
A Yes.
BY MR, FARNELL:
Q Are you the co-author of this document?
A Yes. |
Q What was the purpose of this document?
A It's really a memo to files which puts
on record what we saw or what transpired at this
one trip.
Q And it is your comments on that trip?
B Yes. These are mine and Mr. Norton's
comments.

Q On the first page of the document, 4A deals

(uGQQ dﬁkunﬁng and Hssceiates FrE
MM.M' . ;
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with the diesel generator ouilding. The i;éb;d sentenc
reads, "The information from the preload appears
correct.”
What information were you referring to?
A To the curves that Bechtel or Consumers

presented at the meeting.

Q These settlement versus log time curves?

A Right.

Q Were you also referring to plezometer
data?

A We saw the piezometer data, I think,
here. Personally, I never really studied the
plezometer data that much., So I think it's mainly
the curve here we are referring to.

MR. PARNELL: Could you read that last
ansver back.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q %o you believe the fill underneath the
diesel generator building is currently in secondary
conscolidation?

A Yes. But we would iike additional

information to ensure that it is -~ backup information.
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MR. FARNELL: Would you just read that back.
(WEEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Do you have aay concern with regard to
boring cnpccit} under the service water structures?

A 0f boring capacity? Of what?

Q of the buildings ==~ of the soil, excuse me.

A The main part of the building which is on
the f£411, not really. On the cantilever portion,
which is oa £411, I would have some concerns.

Q What is your concern based on? -

A Inadequate compactlion of the f£411.

Q On Page 2 of Exhibit 7 under c2, yeu
said, "The pile support plan appears satisfactory."”

Do you today agree with that statement?

A If you leave Qi% the word "appears,” I
would agree with it. But here again, we need some
collaborating information to be sure.

Q  Have you requested all of the additional
information that you need from Consumers Power?

- I believe so. We have expressed our
concerns to NRC. Whether they have been communicated

on down, I am not == I have no knowledge..

Wolfe, Rosanberg and HAsscaiates
Chisnge, Jlinoia © 783-8087 .
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Q Do you kanow if th§ Eorps prescnti§;plans
to ask the NRC to submit to Consumers Power additicnal
requests for information regarding Midland Project?

THE WITNESS: Would you read that back.

(WHEREUPON, the record wvas read
by.the reporter as requested.)
8Y THE WITNESS:

A It's not quite clear. All of our borings
have been requested, everything that we think is
necessary, and they have been sent %o NRC. We have
no plans for other borings or tests.

Q Disregarding borings or tests, have any ==
do you know of any other requests for information
that you plan to ask the NRC to in turn ask Consumers
Power to provide?

A T don't know of any. This would be on the
operational level of Detroit. They might have othex
requests for other {nformation which I wouldn't know
about.

Q But that would have to be cleared through
to you, wouldn't it, prior to the time they would
ask for it?

B No. They would ask directly, then the

results would come to us. We were not in the

Wolfe, Rosenberg. and Asceiates

Chisage, Jllinois © 783-8087
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day-to-day operation of what they do.
MR. FARNELL: Let's break for lunch.
(WHEREUPON, the deposition was
recessed until 2:00 p.m., this

date, November 19, 19580.)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
NUCLE:AR REGULATORY COMMISSICON

IN THE MATTER OF: )Docket Nos, 50-329-0L

) 50-330-0L
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY ) 50-329~-0M
(Midland Plant, Units 1 & 2)) $0~-329~0OM

November 19, 1980,

2:30 p.m.

The deposition of JAMES WALLACE SIMPSON
resumed pursuant to recess at Suite 4300, One First
National Plaza, Chicago, Illincois.

PRESENT:

MESSRS. ISHAM, LINCOLN & BEALE,
(One Pirst National Plaza,
Chicago, Illinois 60603), by:
MR. RONALD G. ZAMARIN and

MR. ALAN S. PARNELL,

appeared on behalf of Consumers
Power Company:’

MR. BRADLEY JONES,
(United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Wwashington, D.C. 20555),
appeared on behalf of the United States
Nuclear Regulatory Commissionm.

REPORTED BY: TCBY ANNE SLUTZKY, C.S.R.

Chisage, Jllinota ® 783-3087
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JAMES WALLACE SIMPSON,
called as a witness herein, having been previously
duly sworn and having testified, was examined and
testified further as follows:
EXAMINATION (Resumed)
BY MR. FARNELL:
Q Returning to gxhibit No. 7, Page 1,
ftem 4A 1 in the third sentence is stated, "It is
suggested that additional porings” be taken.
Why did you use the word *suggested”
there instead of demand or another term?
A 1t really is demand == OF my polite form.
I+ wouldn't be a stringent demand. It would be
something they could ¢hink over. If they dian't
agree, they could come back and tell us, you know,
pecause really we don't have all of the information
that Detroit has. And for this reason, you know,
you can't say do it because it may be =-- maybe they
have other information that indicates otherwise.

Q On the same page of Exhibit 7, Item 7

under 4A right at the bottom of the page, 'chclunionﬁ‘--

do you see that on the first page?

stated there, "1# consolidation numbers

are in general agreement, it would appear that the

*
y
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preload fix for this buil&iéq is adoquatofr_
What do you mean by the term *consolidation

numbers*?

A Taking new borings and comparing the
new consclidation tests -~ comparing them with what
wvas accomplished already. And if they are reasonably
close, why that is goed. That is goeod.

Q So consolidation numbers are the results

of tests?

A 0f the new tests after:the preload.
Q Prom the borings taken after the prelcad.
And you said if they were reasconably
close, then you would consider preload to be adegquate?
A 2ight, right.

Q what would your opinion be if the
consolidation numbers were not in general agreement?
A Well, then we have to evaluate what
happened and try and f£ind - make a study, you know,

to see that -~ try and find the differences.

Q Pind the differences between ==

RS Between the preload curves and the new
test curves.

Q Would you use the consolidation numbers

to make an independent estimate of the amount of
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settlement?
F- Yes.
Q Would you expect to get a scatter of

different consolidation numbers from different
borings? .

A You might. But I think there would be
enough there that you could evaluate and make ==
come to some conclusions.

Q Based on the heterogeneity of the £ill,
would you expect a scatter of test results?

A There would be some scatter. How wide
the limits on it, I am not surs.

Q Tf you did get such a scatter, would you

apply a case analysis?

A Ne, no. I weuld give more credence to
the preload curves than T would to what was -- what
we found out with the new borings.

Q Do you believe that there is an issue
with regard to boring capacity in the diesel generator
building?

A 1+ should be checked, yes. Do I believe
there is an issue?

Q Yes.

A Not really. I think it's proﬁnbly
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perfectly ckay. But I would like a check.

Q Why would you like a check i yo# think
it is probably perfactly okay?

A Well, sverything you do in engineering -~
you run a test, [you run an analysis, you rua == you
have a check. You can't == it's almost imperative,
you know, that you check everything you do,
especially for a building of this importance =-- of
Category 1. A building of lesser importance I
probably wouldn't bother checking, but this one,

I would.

Q 1f this was not a nuclear power plant,
would you check this type?

A P-obably not.

Is that with regard to boring capacity?
And settlement.

And settlement, also?

» ©O » ©O

Yes.

Q Turning to Page 2 'of the same Exhibit 7
under Item 2C: “Service water structures,” Number 1
stated therein: *"If consolidation is not complete,
scme differential settlement could occur between
the pile supported sector and the remainder of the

building."*
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Could you describe to me how this could
occur? |

A Yes. The pile supported -~ once you put
it on piles, it's there -~ firmed up, you know.

And the other end is not on piles. It's on fill
which is probably == which probably can settle and,
therafore, you have one end held and the other end
going down.

Q Isn't the part of the service water
structure that is not going to be unpinned on
glacial €4117

A It could. I think it is, but I am not
sure about this. It could be natural soils, but
I am not sure it's glacial till.

Q Do you consider this a real problem or
just a probable problem?

A A probable problem.

-Q Again this is something because of the
safety implications of the building? You want to
be absolutaly certain?

A As reasonably close as you can be certain.

Q On the same page again, Exhibit 7, this
is under D, "Auxilliary Building: 1, Supporting =-*

where it is stated in there, "Supporting the twe

("44i dﬁ%«nﬁng and cﬁﬁu-ﬁpn;

Chisage, lineisa ® 789-808y
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electrical penetration areas’on jacked caissoﬁa and
the control tower footing appears feasible providinq
the structural frame and the tower =-- control tower
footing (also on £ill) can handle is.*
Do you have any information to lead you

to believe that structural frame in the control tower
footing could not handle it?

A No. But this should be checked. I have
no information.

Q This is a suspicion on your part?

A Well, it's a looseend. It is not a
suspicion. It should be locked into.

Q What do you mean by "loose end®?

B It is something possibly that could go
wrong. It should be investigated.

Q Is it your position ﬁhat you have to
look into everything that is possible?

A No. If it's -- the possibility was
beyond reason, you weculd not look into it. But
i# it can reasonably happen, you take a look at

it.

Q What is your criteria for "reasonably can

happen®?

("éﬂﬁ.cianmdagg and c#ﬁlﬂd‘hz
Chisage, Jllinoisa ® 782-8087
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A I knew vou were going to ask that.

Well, if it could happen and, yoﬁ know,
is not ruling anything out =-- but checking into this
is maybe a one-day job. Why not do it. 1It's no
big thing. The analysis is a one-day job, but. I am
not sure about the piezometer test. Whether they
have those or not, if they don't have them, it could
be a little bigger- job.

Q Do you go through the process by thinking -
do you think of everything that could possibly
happen with regard to Midland Project and then
eliminate certain things, or do you just lay out
everything that could possibly happen and ask for
information on 1it?

A T think the engineering approach is to
lock at everything that can happen and maybe
eliminate some of them and investigate others.

Q Have you eliminated anything with regard
to the Midland Project that you decided could not
happen?

. A I don't recall, but I don't recall
specifically anything was eliminated; maybe the
doring capacity of the reactor building or something

like that which more than that it would =--

‘_}WQQi c&%um&ng and FHssociatss
C‘h-,a»m-u.‘)“m v
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! Q That has been eliminated? You are not
’ worried about that?
. A No, no. But there are other things.
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T don't really recall right now. You go through
your thought process, you know, in your thinking ==
whea you are thinking about it.

Q You do this thinking of things that could
probably happen == you do. that tc a greater detail
than you would with a non-nuclear type building?

X Yes, yes., With Category 1 buildings
shere should be a difference there between the
safety-related structures and the ones that are not.

Q The ones that are not safety-related,
you would not go through such a detailed analysis?

A Not the same detail..

Q Turning to Item E on the same page,

Exhibit No. 7; "Borated water tanks,” near the

bottom.
A Yas.
Q You say there, "Take continuous borings

as close to cracks as possible.” Are there cracks
in the borated water tanks?
A Yes. In the ring foundation, there was

some cracks there.

(thi c&%umfug and Hssceiates
Chisago, Tlinois © 782-5087
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Q The next sentence is, "compute bearing
capacity and settlement.” You have an issue with
regard to bearing capacity for the borated water
tanks?

A Yes. But it's no big thing. It's not
really a big issue. It is an issue though. It
should be locked into.

Q tt's kind of like your other thing for
bearing capacity? Do you think that it is not
a problem?

A what building? The diesel generator ==

Q Diesel generator building.

A Yes. I don't think it's a problem there
either, but you should lock at it.

MR. ZAMARIN: Off the record for a minute.

(WEEREUPOK, discussion was had
off the record.)
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Do you have any inter-office communication
with Water Waste pxperimental Station?

A Yes.

Q Do you communicate with them with regard
to the dewatering at the Midland Plant?

A Yes.

(WGQE <Janadhﬁg and Hssceiates
Chicage, Jllioia © 782-8087
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Q Are they the chief reserve?

A For?

Q Por dewatering?

A Yes. Because this is seismic related;
which aspect they ﬁandlc.

Q Is the Detroit Corps of Engineers also
locking at dewatering?

A They are probably looking at the process
of dewatering, but not the basic fact, you know,
whether you should dewater or not. They are
reviewing the technigues, but not the basic need
of dewatering like for the seismic event which
pecple at WES are doing.

c Is there a communication between WES and
Detroit Corps of Engineers, do you know?

A Yes, éol.

Q WES does report to you?

A They send copies of their communications
to Detroit to us.

Q You do not have to approve of any of
their activities before they submit them to the
NRC?

A Before they go to the NRC, yes.

Q You do have to approve them?
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A Yes. But I wouldn't say approve because
Wes is the authority on this. And I would really
hesitate to find scmething wrong with them. They
all have doctors’ dagrees and studied this all over
the country. So it's just as a matter of routine.
They do send it to us, and they may Dbe back from
Detroit or however.

Q They are also checking the seismic issue
with regard to Midland Project?

A Yes. This is their thing; seismic =~
Wes. |

MR, PARNELL: Mark this as the next exhibit,
please.

(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO(Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 8, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q I now show you a document that has So.n
narkoﬁ as Bxhibit No. 8 for identification called
"felephone or Verbal Conversation Record dated
April 22, 1980; perscn calling, Jim Simpson; person
called, N. A. GeHring." This document came from the

Detroit Corps of Engineers' file.

(uéqi cﬁ%uuﬁmg and Hssociatzs

Chisago, Illinotsa © 782-5087
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I ask you if you recall calling
Mr. GeHBring on or about April 22, 19807
(WEEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A Yes. I am sure I did. I call him or
numerous occasions.
BY MR. FARNZLL:

Q Is the occasion of this all of the
Northern District's comments on the 19:0:13 report?

A Yes, yes.

Q Part of the first page of this document
reads, "Still under consideration; Ottc must yet
review Willis Walker, Tulsa District, input.”®

What input was Willis Walker giving at
that time?

A It's contained in the new documents.

Q Could you briefly look through those
documents?

(WHEREUPON, discussion was had
off the record.)

MR. PARNELL: Will you please mark these next

three exhibits.

Chisage, Jllinow

e 7828087
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(WHEREUPON, salid documents were

marked CPCO(Simpscn) Depesition

Exhibit Nes. 9, 10 and 11, for

identification, as of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q I now show you Exhibit No. 9 for
{dentification; a ten-page document, handwritten,
entitled == the first page is entitled, "Diasel
Generator Building Settlement Question;" and
Deposit 'on Exhibit Ne. 10, a multi-paged handwritten
document, first page entitled, "Dewatering Questions; "
and Deposition Exhibit No. 11, for identification,

a five-page document, handwritten, the first page
entitled, "Service Water Structure-Pile Support
Questions.”
(WHEREUPON, the documents were
tendered to the witness.)
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q T ask you if Bxhibits 9, 10 and 1l are
documents that were in y%u: files that you believe
came from Mr., Willis Walker?

A Yes.

Q Are those, to the best of your knowledge,

the only documents that you have ever seen with :oqar%

Chicago, Jllinoia ® 7828087 . .
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to Mr. Willis wWalker?

: A Yes. They are the only ones. There

3 | could be others, though == like I say, which might

¢ run into when you get to the Detroit District and

$ | documents --

¢ Q Would Mr., Willis Walker submit his input

7 to Mr. Otto?
8 A Yes, yes.

’ Q And would Mr. Otto pass that on to you,

10 or would he pass part of it on, or how would it work?

u A I think they would send most of it on

12 | unless there was something that they ironed out

3 themselves and decided it wasn't important.

" MR, PARNELL: Make this the next exhibit.

15 (WHEREUPON, said document was marked
16 CPCO(Simpson) Deposition Cxhibit

1 No. 12, for identification, as

18 . of 11/19/80.)

19 BY MR. PFARNELL:

| Q T now show you Depesition Exhibit No. 12
for identification; a May 27, 1980, cover le=ter and
enclosures from Mr, Willis Walker to Mr, Otto.

This document came from Detroit Corps of Engineers'

£ B B B B

files.

* 7885087
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I ask you if you have ever sean this
document previously, |
(WHEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE WITNESS:
| A No.
BY MR. PFARNELL:
Q You have not seen this document?
A No, no.
Q To the best of your knowledge, Mr. Otto
did not send you a copy of this document?
A No, no.
MR, PARNELL: Mark this as the next exhibit,
please.
(WHEREUPON, said document was markad
CPCO (Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 13, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q I now show you a document, Deposition
gxhibit No. 13, a routing and transmittal slip

dated May 9, 1980, from Robert Erickson to

' Jim Simpeen. This document came from your file.

Wolfe, Kosenberg and Hrscsiates
Chisage, Jlinoia ® 788-8087
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(WEEREUPON, the document was

tendered to the witness.)
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q I ask you if you have seen that document?

A As I recall, ves.

Q Mr. Erickson writes -- attached is an
item ~= it is, "Comments by Willis Walker of
Tulsa District."”

Are Exhibits 9, 10 and 11 the comments

by Mr. Willis Walker of the Tulsa District as
referred to in Exhibit 13?7

A I believe so, but I am not certain.

' Q Do you know what the comments by

Willis Walker related to? Wh:t did they relate to?
A document? Or did they relate =--

“ They related to the different features
of the Midland Plant, I think.

Q Peatures that ware proposed design specs?
Is that what they related to?

A Right. And dewatering.

Q Proposed remedial fixes?

A Right.

Q Why was he given the assignment to

comment on these remedial fixes?

(W%ﬂﬁu ¢ﬁ&n¢uﬁn’ and Hssociates
Chisngo, Tlinota ® 783-4087
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A You would have to ask Mr. Otteo in
Detroit. And see, it's a little too far ramoved
from our office to know, you know, who the work was
assigned to and why.

Q Did you read over Exhibits 9, 10, and 11?7

A Yes.

Q Do you consider Mr. Willis Walker to be
a Competent geotechrical engineer?

A I can't make a statement on that, I have
never met the man.

Q Based on rveading Exhibits 9, 10 and 11,
can you make a determination as to whether he is a
competant Ggectechnical engineer?

A I would say to a certain degree. There
are some things I agree with and some I don't in
there.

Q Did you ever communicate to Mr. Walke:
or Mr. Otto proposed fixes of Exhibits 9, 10 and 11
you didn't agree with?

. These were more or less working papers,
and I am not sure Mr. Otto really agreed with them
either entirely. The main ~~ our main review would
be the final conclusions which came out of Detroit

District, and it might not reflect what is in here.

‘1054; cfannnﬂng and Hsaceiates
Chisage, Jllinoia ® 7628087
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you read Exhibits 9, 10 and 11, did you call up
Mr. Otto or did you call up Mr. Walker and say,
*Hey, I think soms pakta of these exhibits are wrong"*?

A No.

Q pid you think they were v:bnq. or you just
didn't agree with portions of them?

A Well, these are background opinions. And
what you really need to consider are the final
opinions which come out. And I didn't really
communicate with him because the thing I was
interested in was the final answers which camecout,
not different cpinions of different pecple.

Q You are not interested in different
opinions of different people?

A Yes. As background material, but making
a conclusion from them, I would hesitate %o do tha%
without looking at all of the other opinions, too.

Q Do you know why you were sent Exhibits 9,
10 and 117

A As background material to study in regard
to ==

Q pid you just read them? You didn't do

Wolle, Rosanbrrg and Huscetatas
Chisage, Jlincis ® 7885087
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anything else with them?

A No, no.

Q Do you recall which portions of
Exhibits 9, 10 and 11 you didn't agree with?

A No. That would entail studying them
out again.

Q Nothing really strikes you right now?

A No, no.

Q Do you know if Mr. Otto disagreed with
any portions of Exhibits 9, 10 and 11?

A I don't really know.

Q Do you know if Mr. Otto disagreed with
any conclusions that Mr. Walker may have made?

A I have no idea.

Q Would you be interested in the fact
that perhaps Mr. Walker had a different opinion than
Mr. Otto or other pecple in the staff with regard
to some of the remedial fixes?

A Sure. Any opinion I wculd be interested
in and why.

Q Do you know whether Mr. Walker had a
different opinion from Mr. Otto or any other pecple
in the staff with regard to any of the proposed

fixes at the Midland Plant?

("qu dﬁaumiﬂq’ dﬂ‘<=ﬁk“~ﬁdll
Chisage, Jllinoia ® 788-S087
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R Not specifically, no.
Q How about genesally.
A Generally, there is always differences

between engineers. I would say there was probably
some differences, you kanow.

Q Do you know of any differences of opinion
within the Corps of Engineers or the NRC with

-

regard to ‘umers' proposed remedial fixes?

A No. 1 think we are in agreement that
the fixes are necessary; that they will do the job.
1f we get our investigation and they turn out =-=- our
f#inal checks == and if wve get-this, then everything
should be okay or should be in agreement.

Q Did anyone within your knowledge ever
think that the staff should not zoquolt.additional
borings from Consumers Power?

A I have never heard that opinion in the
Corps of Engineers.

Q How about within the NRC?

A T am not aware of any opinion like that.

Q pid anybody to your knowledge express
doubts as to whether they should express =<

- T haven't heard any doubts.

Q Everyone said it was a great idea?




10

11

14

16

17

g B B B B

106

A T have never heard anything nonaffirmative.

Q How about with regard to the diki; nothing
nonaffirmative with regard to the dike, also?

A No. Well, let's see. We did talk over
some of the borings for the dike which vere awvay
from the wvater intukes, you know.

Q Who is “we"?

A T think perhaps Mr. Otto and I talked it
over.

Q Wwhat was the substance of your discussions?

A If we toock the other borings first near
the water intake and we aight be able to eliminate
some of the others if everything locked okay -~ some
of the others, not all of them. This is in the dike
area.

Q To your knowledge, has anyone within the
Corps of Engineers or staff expressed any opinion
that any of Consumers Power arguments set forth in
Exhibit No. 5 had merit?

MR. JONES: Can I hear that question again,
please.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read

by the reporter as requested.)

(WQQi cﬁ%unﬁng anltaﬁuoq.hg.-w
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A It's a broad question. I have never really
talked this over with anyone, but I have studied it.
And I have to look at it closely now to bring out
the part that had merit, and maybe there was =~ it
any had merit.
8Y MR. FARNELL:

Q Do you recall just from looking at it right
now quickly whether any part of it has merit?

hy I have to skim read.

(WHEREUPON, there was a
short interruption.)
BY THE WITNESS:
s Well, this is a brcad question. It's
hard to answver.

Like the surcharge of the diecel genarator
building, it's a good idea. There is nothing wrong
with 1it.

Is that what you mean by “"merit®?

BY MR. PARNELL:
Q Yes. This refers generally to the
agruments for not taking borings?

A Yes.

‘Wudﬁs'tﬁbumﬂm, and Hracaiates
MMQM‘

Q Fine. Why don't you. In fact, take your eiJo.
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Q That had not convinced you?
A No, ne. If that is what you mean, borings
are still necessary.
MR. PARNELL: Would you mark this as the next
exhibit, please.
(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO(Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 14, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q I now show you Deposition Exhibit No. 14
for identification, the first page which is a
Pacsimile Header Shaeet from J., W, Simpson to

Neal Gehring, dated 5/21/80. Attached thereto is

a two-page document entitled, 'lorth.c.nt:.1>otvtnionxr
at the bottum, "Reviewery comments, dated May 21, 190*:
reviever, James W, Simpson and John W. Noston."

A John F. Norton.

< John P,

Have you seen this document previously?

A Yes.

Q This Pacsimile Header Sheet indicated
that you transmitted these comments to Mr. GeHring?

A Yes.
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1 Q He is in the Detroit District, is that
2 right?
3 A Right. He is Project Manager.
4 Q For Midland?
5 A Yes.

10

11

14

Q Wwill you point out from your documents ==~
show me which document this is commented on == this
interim report is commented on.

MR. JONES: Can I hear the last question again,
please. I am sorry.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)
BY THE WITNESS:

B We commented several different times, you
xnow, on the same reports. Getting the right
sequence might take a minute or two.

(WHEREUPON, there was A
short interruption.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A Well, the dates are about right, the
24¢th of March and 2lst of May. So I think this is
{t. Now, without studying it ==

MR. FARNELL: Mark this as the naxt exhibite.

w.q..e....:-,..am
Chisage. Ollinsta
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(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO(Simpson) Deposition Exhibit
No. 15, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q I now show you Deposition Exhibit No. 15

of March 24, 1980, It is a multi-page document

 entitled, "Interagency Agreement; Midland Plant,

Units 1 and 2," subtask being No. 1l: “Letter
report Unterim).”

Y ask you if this is the document to
which you just referrsd to which you believe
Deposition Exhibit No. 14 comments on?

(WHEREUPON, the document was
tendered to the witness.)
BY THE VITNESS:

B I believe it is, but thare vers several
sets of comments, you know, in the same report.
And I can't be sure that this is -~ that this was
{¢, that they read the comments and they go back
and revise it and it would come back again. So

probably it is according to the dates, but I am

not ==
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BY MR. PFARNELL: »
Q Not 100 percent sure?
A No. I have to study it and study all of
the othar comments to be sure.
Q Turning to Page 2 of Exhibit No. 14 =~
I believe it is Comment No. 8, Page 4, Paragraph Cl(A)
there is a note, "Don't discount the consultant's
plan until it's submitted and studied. These guys
are pretty sharp."
You co-authored this comment, didn't you?
A I wrote this comment here.
Q What d4id you mean by that?
A I think there were some remarks in the
‘ropott that some of the ideas that Peck and Hendron ==
they were criticizing them without really studying
what they were doing.
I think probably this referred to the
bearing capacity of some of the piles and caissons
and fix-up.
MR. JONES: Off the record.
(WHEREUPON, discussion was had
off the record.)

BY THE WITNESS:

A So having all of the respect that I do

(nkqi»dlanadﬁq, and ¢#%uoﬁaﬁu
Chisage, Tlinois ® 7688087
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for Drs. Peck and Hendron and the rest, you have to
be careful about any adverse comments bocaui. you
have to respect-their opinion because of their
experience and education. This is what we vere
getting at.

BY MR. FARNELL:

Q And you were telling your reviewers?

A I was telling the people in Detroit,
*Take a closer loock cut and don't criticize them
without really studying it out."

Q pid they follow your advice, do you know?

A I hope they did. I am not sure.

Q Did you ever check?

A Not specifically. They mentioned the
remark to me a couple of times, and I would say
probably they did take it into account.

Q The reviewers have mentioned this remark
to you at a later date?

A Yes. Not reviewers, but the peocple
doi’ ; the work in Detroit.

Q They are not == I thought they were

revievers.

A They are, but I == when you say reviewers,

I am ~- the bridge reviewers -~ these pooﬁlo are

(MGQQ ¢Jannnﬁm§ and Hsscciates
C‘I-,O.MOM'
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doing most of the work, you kn;w, Sut thcy are
also reviewing.

Q You review their review? Is that what
you said?

A Right. Review on top of raeview.

Q Have you had occasion to review any work
done by Mr. Harry Singh?

- Barry Singh is the project engineer now.
And I am not sure of the degree of his input and
communications that come through. And I am sure
Le adds some of the input. So I would say yes, but
I am not certain which is his and which is scmeone
else's work.

Q Does he have responsibility with regard
to the structural aspect of fixes at the Midland site?

A No. We are only concerned with foundations

Q You do0 not have any responsibilities with
regard to structural aspects?

A Neo.

Q As the Corps of Engineers, you do not

have any responsibility with regard to structural

aspects?
a Not when you get ahove ground, no.
Q Do you have any responsibilities -- do you,

4

Wolfe, cﬁhumﬁmg and cﬂkunuqns
dﬁ-,n Olinots © 7182-5087
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Deaning the Corps, with regard to any mechanical aspect?

A No. |

Q To your knowledge, has the Corps ever
submitted or asked for the NRC to submit information
to Consumers Power on the structural aspect of the
proposed fixes at the Midland site?

E I don't know if any -~ of any such
requests, I think the NRC structural people have
the structural aspects all together, you know. They
may have another consultant.

THE WITNESS: Do you know?

MR, JONZS: It is ckay.

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Would the same be true with regard to
mechanical aspects?

A Yes.

Q Have you ever reviewed any of
Mr. Harry Singh's work?

A Well, I think I answered this. His work
is incorperated in the communications between us
and Detreit.

Q You do not know?

A I am not sure of his input into what

comes through.

(”603 ¢ﬁ%um5my and Hsscciates
N Chisage, Ollinsia © 782-8087




10

11

16

17

7 9 ! el

Q So you cannot identify which is his work
and which is someone else's work?

A No. But I am sure part of it is his.

Q Has anyone ever expressed an opinion to
you as to the guality of Mr. Singh's work?

A No. Not that I recall.

Q Do you know whether Mr. Singh qualifies
to do the work he is doing?

A I would say he is. But his technical
involvement, I am not sure. EHe is project -~ he is
a manager for this one; the Midland Plant, you know.
And I am not sure what his technical input is.

It depends on his degree of input whether he is
capable, you know.

Q Have you ever had any direct communications
with Mr. Joseph Kane regarding the proposed fixes
at the Midland )lnatr

A By dixoct; do you mean telephone or ==

Q Letters.

A Letters? Not letters. The informal
communication, yes.

Q What was the substanca of these
communications?

A The various details of fixas and whether

Wolfe, ¢&Bum5m9 and Hraceiates
Chisage, Jlinota

e 7888087
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there are actually things that could be wrong with
them and things like that.

Q To your knowledge, do you and Mr. Kane
have any disagreements with regard to adegquate ==
say of any Consumers proposed fixes at the Midland
site?

A No. I don't believe there is any
differences.

Q Do you know of any differences with regard
to anybody in the Corps or the NRC?

A No.

Q To your knowledge, has anyone within the
Corps of Engineers ever suggested that the NRC
withdraw any of its requests for information to
Consumers Power with regard to the proposed fixes
at the Midland Plant?

A Mot to my knowledge, no. There is really
no disagreement with the fixes. They are adeguate, .
but they need to bhe checked and that is ==~

Q That is yonr disagreement with Consumers
Pover?

A Right.

Q You want additional check’ng?

A Checking.

Wolfe, ¢ﬁ5ﬂmﬂng and Hrscciates
; Gﬁ-,n.ﬂ&n“.m<
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Q Okay.
A And so far, they have only sent us a
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conceptual plan, you kaow. We want the detailed
analysis to look into.

Q Is that with regard to pilings and
caissons?

A Pilings and caissons.

MR. JONES: Do you want to take a break for
five minutes.

MR. FARNELL: Yes. Why don't we do that.

(WHEREUPON. there was a
short interruption.)
BY HMR. PARNELL:

Q Have you ever heard the temm *acceptance
eriteria” with regard to the December 6, 1979, order
modifying construction permits?

A 4 ;A'O read them; the order. And I think

it does say something about acceptance, doesn't Ait?

Q Yes.
A Yesn.
Q Has anyone told you what the acceptance

criteria is with regard to the diesel generator

building at the Midland site?

A You are talking about .ocoptcioo of the ==

Wolfe, Rosunberg and Hraceiates
Chisage, Jlinoia © rhn-doby
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to the NRC?

Q Accaptance criteria with regard to the
building.

A I know something about NRC's acceptance..
I think they limit it to settlement, a half inch,
or something like that. I am not sure exactly
whether it is half an inch, but it is not very much.

Q Do you mean the NRC has to have =« has
to be certain that there is going to be less than
one~half inch settlement over the 40 years lifespan
of the building?

A I think this is one of their criteria,

but I am not an authority om it.

Q Have you ever seen any document referring
to that?
A No, ne.

Q How did you come to gain that understanding
Just impazted to us?

A Do’you hove the order there? It could

be written in there.
Q It is definitely not.
(WHEREUPON, the document was
tandered to the witness.)
Wolfe, <R Hruceiates

Chisage, Ollinais ® 404087
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I think.
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q You a:~ referring to Appendix A?
A Yes.
(WHEREUPON, the document was

tendered to counsel.)

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q You consider that to be acceptance
criteria?

A I am not sure but =--

Q That is a notice of violations. It does

noct == it says, "Structure.” It has here, "Structural
Acceptance Criteria.”
But you do not know whether that

acceptance criteria the NRC is using today?

A No. Joe Kane could probably tell you.

Q Have you and Joe Xane ever had any
conversations with regard to acceptance criteria
for the proposed fixes at the Midland Plant?

A Not really. Not specifically. We have
talked about, you know, the fixes and things like

that, but I can't recall any specific, you kanow,

Anﬁg* s
g ’ 2 119
e
8Y THE WITNESS: - -
A Appendix A, but it is on the next page,

‘1@54; ¢Jannnﬁng and cﬁﬁﬂuﬁnﬁu
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half-inch settlement cr anytaing like that.

Q Do you know how long the preload was in
place on the diesel generator building?

A Ganerally, I think it went in in April
and came off in August, but I am not sure.

Q Do you have any concern for how long the
preload was on the diesel generator building?

A Yes. I would say there is some piezometer

readings == or are rather fuany. They don't conform
to what yocu would expect. And for this reason,
there could be a little -~ an element of doubt there
on whether it was on long enough or not although

the curve looked good.

Q I thought you testified this morning
that you had not read the piezometer data.

- I haven't really. But this is something I
got from Joe Kane in communications.

Q pid you ever check the piezometer data
to see if Joe Kane was correct?

A He showed me -~ when he studied it; he
showed me the curves and what he found out. But I
never really studied it myself.

Q When did he show you the curves, and

what did he £ind out?
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A I think in one ofiéu: mcoﬁings prfbr to
the meeting with the Consumers and Bechtel people.

Q Do you have any concern outside of the
concern that Mr. Kane may have expressed with regard
to pietometers regarding how long the diesel
generator building preload was in place?

A Was in place? Yes. I would like to know
the strength of the soil as you compress it And the
longer it is on, the stronger it gets for bearing
capacity. And I would like to have our borings
and tests run; the ones we asked for to see if we

do have enough strength for bearing capacity.

Q Is that the only concern you have for
how long it was on?
S Let's see. I think I don't recall any
others.
MR. PARNELL: Would you mark this as the
next exhibit.
(WHEREUPON, said document was marked
CPCO (Simpson) Depcsition exhibit
No. 16, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY TEE WITNESS:

B Another concern about how long it was left
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on was the water table. It was raised and lowered
and it could have affected results.
BY MR. PFARNELL:

Q How?

A Well, it depends on the character of the
soil there and whether it was saturated or not
saturated before and how long the water table was up
in order to resaturate it and if it wasn't saturated.
All that went in., If it would have been constant
during the whole prelcad, why it might not have been

that much of a concern.

Q pid you get that concern from eonvc:nation{
with 4r. Kane?

A I wouldn't say I got it from him, but
ve have talked it over. It may have come from him,
and it may have evolved mutually in talking it
over. I am really not sure.

Q Could you explain the mechanics of heow
you consider the lack of constant level of the water
table could have affected the soils during the
preload?

A The part that is non-cohesive of the
sands -- the water -- to raise the water table would

Ye good because it would take away the capillary

‘106&; <¢auuu5ug and Hsacciates
Chisage, Ilinoia © 782-8087
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attraction between particl.s-;nd allow the Q:Bd to
settle. And the amount of time it was up wouldn's
pnatter. You kaow, it would just be a matter of a
day or two for the sands., But when you come to their
class, if they were put in dry of optimum, the
particles of clay there could be spaced between
different clods of clay and if the water table was
up long enough, why maybe these pieces could be
pushed together and there would be nc void between.
But 4if it wasn't long enough, why there still could
be voids there, too.

If it was dry of optimum, you might not
have the normal consolidation that you would axpact
because consclidation which was dcne here is
squeezing the water out of the pores of the soil.
And if it were dried, you bring the water ¢table up
and water would have to saturate and squeeze out,
and it wouldn't be the normal process of consclidation

Q Do you have any basis to believe that the
soil was placed dry of optimum?
MR. ZAMARIN: Excuse me a moment.
(WHEREUPON, discussion was had

off the record.)

Wolfe, Rossnbrrg and Asosiatas -
ah-’o. Jllinoia. ® 783-8087
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BY MR, FARNELL:

Q Why don't we strike the last quc;tion.

If the clays were not placed dry of
optimum, would your concern regarding the watar
table be eliminated?

kS I can answer your pravious guestion if
you want it answered.

Q Just answer this one first.

A Oh, if they were wet of optimum.

MR, FARNELL: Why don't you read back the
question and answer on that one.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read
by ths raporter as requestad.)
BY THE WITNESS:

- Tf they were optimum -~ wet cf optimum is
largely elimina.ed, yes  because thea you would have
the normal process of consolidation.

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q You said you considered the process of
consolidation that occurred or the preload not to ba
normal, is that correct?

A No. It could have not been normal. And
I ras2ll, Aon't == I really don't know if it were

placed wet or dry of optimum, but I did see when we

(uéqg.cfanudhqg and Hrscciates
Chicage, Jlinots © 78s-8087



10

11

14

16

17

e " 125
"*C:::“Qéfzé through Dr. A!i‘i‘s documcnts-;; ghndod
us, I saw one document where 23 out of 48 tests
showed it dry of optimum.
Q 23 out of 48 tests of what?
A Soil tests.
Q Boring tests?
kS Compaction tests.
Q When were these tests taken?
A I have no idea. This was in his
documents we were given.
Q Do.you remember the date of the docunments?
A No.
Q Where were the tests located? Do you

remamber that?

A No.

Q Is that the only information you have
that weu'.d lead you to believe that the fill might
have been placed dry of optimum?

A Yes.

Q And you are certain that these tests
showed soil being dry of cptimum?

A In this one area, it doesn't mean the
whole fill or a large part of it was..

Q What area?

(MGQE ¢fau‘d&u, and Hssociates
MMOM‘ s : .
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A I don't know.
Q So it might not even be under the

diesel generator building, is that right?

A That's correct. I skim read it, you know.

Q Isn't this potential concern of yours
regarding the water table being soils -~ being
placed dry of optimum another one of these
possibilities which you have talked about?

A Yes. It's another fear that could be
disspelled by getting in there and getting some
samples out and testing.

e Even though you might not have any
information that indicates that the solls were
placed dry of optimum?

& It wouldr't matter. It's what is there
now and it's strength and compressibility, how it
was originally placed, what it is now and what is
the intake.

Q If it is true, isn't it true, also, how
they were placed? It doesn't make any difference

because you already had some results from the

prelocad tests?

A Preload. Only superficial measurements,

you know. You don't have any information from the
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soil directly. < -
Q no you consider the preload to be

superficial? Ts that what you are saying?

A No, no. It is an excellent idea.

Q Do you balieve the gsoil =~ do you believe
the results of the preload tests would be more
accurate than informaticn taken from borings?

A If I weigh thew both =~ i£ T had both
information--the informaticn from both, I would
probably weigh them == give more weight to the pre-
toad.

Q I now show you Deposition Exhibit No. 16
for identification; a July 25, 1980, bimonthly
letter with regard to the Inneragency Agresnment
from P. MeCallicter to Mr. Robert Jackson. This
document came from your files.

(WHEREUPON, the document was

tendered to the witness.)

BY MR. PARNELL:

Q I ask you if you have seen this document
praviously?
A Yes.

Q Under the paragraph entitled, "Efforts

completed during the period 20, May to 20, July., 1980,

o ——
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with regard to Midland states: "The seismic analysis

was received from the USAE Waterways Experiment
Station on June 3, 1980.°
Have you ever seen that seismic analysis?

A Yes.

Q Do you have it within your documents?

A It should be there.

THE WITNESS: Did you return it?

MR. ZAMARIN: I did not see it.

Cff the record a minute.
(WEEREUPON, discussion was had
off the record.)

BY MR. TARFELL:

Q on rapcsition Exhibit No. 16, it also
stated that on 14, May and 2¢, June, 1980, "Draft
lettur reports were informally furnisned to NKC and
sur North Cent:ral District Office for comment.”

Have you ever seen either or both of

these draft letter reports?

A Yes. They should be there.

Q Were these letter reports done by the
Waterwayvs Experiment Station?

A It should be in the file.

MR. FARNELL: Off the record.

- " e - o» ——— - - -

Wolfe, Kosenberg and Hssocictes

Chicage, Jllinoia © 783-8087
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(WHEREUPON, discussion was had

off the record.)

documents and if we cannot locate a copy of these
documents, we will make -- you can consider this a
formal request to furnish these documents to us.
MR. JONES: Off the record.
(WHEREUPON, discussion was had
off the record.)
MR. PARNELL: Why don't we mark this as the

next exhibit.

CPCO(Simpson) Depositicn Exnlibit
No. 17, for identification, as
of 11/19/80.)
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q I now show you a document marked as

Deposition Exhibit No. 17; a one-page yellow sheet

Potential,” and I ask you is this document in your
handwriting?
(WEEREUPON, the document was

tendered to the witness.)

MP. PARNELL: We will look through Mr. Sizpson's|

(WHEREUPON, said documant was marked

written in pencil, the top caption being, 'niquifactiqn




10

11

14

15

16

17

e — -

BY THE WITNESS:

A No. This was written by Mr. Norton =-
John Norton.
BY MR. PARNELL:

Q Do you know what the purpose of the
document is?

A Yes. I told him to do a literature
research on earthquake liguifaction potential. And
he looked through these books and this is what he

found.

Q What is this reference, "ER 1110°
et cetara?

A This is cour naqinsgring regulations.
This would be one of your Corps cf Engineers’
publicaticns.

Q Do you know wha: it is ¢niitled?
What it deals with generally?

A Poundation investigations.

Q You consider that a standard reference
work for your work on Midland Project?

A No. This is a broad guidance for any
project. Whether it applies to Midland, I really

have to study it.

Q pid Mr. Rane give you == or anybody from

(“éq& <Jauunﬁug and Associates
Chicage, Jlincis ® 783-5087
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NRC give you == suggest any béoks or periEAESuls or
guidelines or anything along that line that yoa
should use in your review of proposed remedial
fixes at Midland?

A Are we in the seismic area?

Q Just gon’rnlly.

A Generally, no, no. Not to me. He might
have to pecple in Detroit, but not to me. These are
only quotes from books which he found.

Q Does that document referred to as
ER 1113 -- can that be found in public libraries?

A No. It's one of our publications.

1 could fnraish it to yeu. This is ¢f ne ccaseguence.

MR. ZAMARIN: Off the record.

(VFEEREUPON, discussicn wvas had
«f2 the record.)

3Y MR. FARNELL:

Q s the Corps of inqino-:s working on any
other nuclear projects besides Bailly or Midland?

A The North Central District is not. "Other
districts are. They have other contracts.

Q Do you know whether the NRC is considering
using the Cprl of Engineers for any other nuclear

project in the North Central Division area?

Wolfe, Kosenberg and HAsscciates
Chisago, linots ® 7625087 .
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A T don't know. We are on the Bailly
Project.

(WHEREUPON, Mr. Zamarin left the
deposition proceedings.)
BY MR. PFARNELL:

Q Have you ever heard of the term of a
*division level review by the Corps of Engineers’
standard®?

A Yes.

Q Is that applied to you?

A We are the division who does the reviawing.

Asd we have certain standards and documents that
ve go by. That would imply shat this wvoald Le done
by the standard that we have set for our projects.

Q ts the divisional level review different
than district level review?

A The district =-- well, we were talking
about the Corps of Engineers' work. They don't really
review.

Q They do the work and then the division ==

A Does the review, yes.

Q Do you recall anycne within the NRC
or Corps of ﬁnqinoc:- expressing concern for intake

and outlet pipes at the cooling pond at Midland?

(“64i ¢fanadﬁn9 and Hsscclates
G‘I-,AMOM.
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A Yes. - —_—
Q Who were those pecple?

A We talked this over with Joe Kane, I

believe, and Eyman Heller.
Q Do you know who first expressed concern
for these intake and outlet pipes?

A Specifically, I don't recall who said

what.

Q You do not recall whether it was the
Corpt cf Engineers or the NRC?

A No, no.

Q Did you ever express any concerm to the
Detroit Corps of Engineers that they were not
reviewing the proposed remedial fixes at the
Midland site as quickly as you wculd lik;7

A I don't recall any speed. We dild talk
somevhat about the quality of their review. That is

it.

Q What did you talk about ~- the quality

of raview?

A Well, the first interim report, I think,

which came, which you have, we didn't really like it.

And wve didn'é like what was done.

Q Who was "“we"?

ey S S

(Vuﬁﬁg ¢fan4dﬁag and A sscciates - -
MMOMA.
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A Myself and John Nerton. He is in my
office.

Q What dida't you like about 1it?

A 1+ wasn't ceally done to what we thought
it should have been done. £ think you might have
the underlined copy marked up and everything.

The guality of this one report, yes.
But the speed -- I don't think we were concerned
about the speead.

Q Do you recall any specifics, why you
thought the gquality was not up to Corps standards?

A Not specifically. But it is their

approcach to the whole problem. They were=~ when

'thay started out, they spproached it l1ike NRC does.

They were asking gquestions. And *heir raeport
reflected the guestions, you xnow. Whereas, we
were consulitants, snd we should be asking questions.
T think we remarked something 1ike == to that effect.
Then thers were numerous other items.

T don't really recall all of them, but they are all
there; all of our c:ieiqﬁos of their work and there
were several of ‘them. You have them.

Q Did the work of Detroit's Corps of

Engineers finally end up in a document that was
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submitted to the HMRC? . -

A Yes.

Q Was that document then later revised a
bit by the NRC and forwarded to Consumers Power?

kS I don't know how much they revised it,
if any. They might have. I have no idea.

Q pid it take several months from the
time that the first draft of this report was
generated until the time the final project was
sant to tha NRC?

A Yes, yes.

Q Do you kncw how many months that was?

A Oh, I don't know. Maybe two. I am not
really surs.

Q Fas anyone to your knowledge withia the
Cerps of Engineers ever expressed an opinion that
the surcharge on the diesel generator building was
left in place long enough to accomplish its purpose?

A That it was or wasn't?

Q That it was left on long enough?

A There are these doubts about the way the
piezometer reacted which we have talked over between
us. And we Savc talked over about the wet and dry

of optimum. And we have talked over about the lack
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of the soil strength to know what the real bearing
capacity is. So if you consider these doubts, I
would say yes, we have. We have these doubts which
we would like to disspell by a fev more borings and
tests.
MR. FARNELL: Could you read back my questionm,
please.
(WEEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)
BY THE WITNESS:
A The last part, I think answered it.
The last part of =y ansver.
BY MR. PARNELL:
Q Eas anyone expressed an opinion that it
was left on lone enocugh?

A That it wasn't left -~

Q That it was left on?
A Yes.

Q Yes?

A

Oh, no. We more or less all had the
same conclusions. We have these nagging doubts
which I just mentioned.

Q Do some have more nagging doubts than

others?

o —————

(ubqi ¢£5um5mg and Associates
Chisage, Tlincis ® 762-8087 .
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A I would say no. Just no.

Q Has anyone within the Corps of tﬁqinoors
or the NRC, to your knowledge, expressed the opinion
that the piezometer behaved in a manner as they were
expected to behave during the diesel generator
building preload?

MR. JONES: Can I have that guestion again,
please.

(WHEREUPON, the record was read
by the reporter as requested.)
BY THE WITNESS:

A No. We hava all %alked about the same
point that Joe Xane brought up about the grays ia
some little blips in the pilezomecer readings. And
we all were not sure wh at happernad.

BY MR. FARNILL:

Q Even though Dr. Peck has expressed the
opinion that they have behaved the way they should,
that does not alleviate your doubts?

A Dr. Pack never reoally explained what we
were picking up. One part of it was explained
which was the negative pore pressures as the piozcnct.L
dipped down iZto: taking off the load. But the

raise of the piezometer -~ he didn't :oaliy get

(W%M$5 dfannnﬁug and ¢745Mnﬁdhs
MMQM
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into that. I think Dr. Afifi, on his drawings, has
a gquastion there, too, of why it was raised =-- canme
up.

Q pDid Dr. Peck alleviate your concern with

regard to negative pore pressures?

A Negative?

Q His explanation?
A Sure.

Q He diaz

A Yes.

Q So the oaly thing you ares left with now ==

this raises doudt of this rise?

A The rise above the normal level.

Q Do fou think Dr. Peck is concermed about
th}l?

A I d-n't know the degree of his concern,

but he didn't satisfactorily answer it.

Q In your opinion?

A Yes.

Q pid anybody within the staff of the
Corps of Engineers express the view that Dr. Peck
had satisfied their concerns with regard to this
rise?

A Nc.

Wolfe, Rosenberg 4m1¢=4u044h3
Chisage, Jllineis ® 7885087
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: Q You attended the appeal meeting ol

N Mr. Vollmer regarding the borings gquestion?

3 A I believe so.

4 Q After that meeting, did you have any

S conversations with any of the Corps or staff

6 personnel with regard to what traanspired in that

7 meeting?

8 A There were conversations, I think, in a

v general tone. I am not sure specifically what was

10 talked over.

11 Q Has anyone within the Corps or the staff
to your knovlodqo.cgprooiod any views with regard
tc whether this litiqntion involving the order

14 modifying construction permits should be settled

15 betveer Consumers Power and the NRC?

15 A I have heard talk. They didn't really

17 understand why it wasan't settled.

18 Q Who said that?

19 A I think Joe Kane.

x Q Do you recall more specifically what

2l he said?

=z A I think not. I think maybe T shouldn't

p<} say this, bﬁt Bill Paton, too.

2% MR. JONES: Hang on a sacond.

(Vudﬁg ¢Jan4nﬁng and. cHFsscciates . ...
Chisago, Ilinois ® 783-8087
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1 (WEEREUPON,discussion was had
2 off the record.)
3 MR, JONES: 7T am instructing the witness
4 not to answer gquesticns that relate to conversations
5 between counsel aad itatt.
8 MR. PARNELL: Okay.
7 BY MR. PARNELL:
& Q With that instruction, can you answer
9 that guestion?
10 A T beg yocur pardon?
i Q With Counsel's instruction, can you answer
12 wy question?

A You can put Joe Kane dowi.
14 Q Wwhat I am asking: Dc you recsll anything
15 more specific than the general =--
16 A No. It was gensral, you know.
17 Q Did he suggest “hat the staff should
18 perhaps compromise with Consumers regarding the
19 litigation?
b4 A What do you mean Ly "compromise®?
2 Q Not demand all of the information that
2 you have been seeking in exchange for Consumers
- providing some information?
2% B I don't recall anything like that.

Wolfe, Kosenbarg -and cﬂhunadns
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Q Eas Joe RXane indicated tc you or anyone

else within the staff, excluding Mr. Paton 6:
Mr. Jones, whether you are going to be a witness

at the OM hearing?

A  No. No one mentioned that to me.

MR. PARNELL: Okay. Let me check my notes.
This could be it.
BY MR. FARNELL:

Q A couple of last guestions.

Have you reviewed the settlement data
at Consumers Power supplied with regard to the

time period after the preload of the diesel generator

building?

A Yes. I think so.

Q What did this data show you?

A As I remember, there is very little of
additional settlement.
Q It is a slight line?
This is after?
Yes.
Yes.

There was a slight line?

Y‘l.

0O » O » O »

Did you see any evidence that there was

(W64£ ¢Janadﬁq9 and Hssoeiatzs
Chisago, Ilinois ® 782-8087

-~

ans ... o

~!



g AR

10

11

14

15

16

17

anything wrong?

A No.

MR. FARNELL: I have no further questions.

MR. JONES: Okay. Just for the record, there
are coples of the sxhibits from this deposition.

Mr. Parnell is making copies and sending them to us.

Also, the original documents brought in
this afternoon, you have the only copies that exist.
T will request both copies for myself and the
originals back to Mr. Simpson.

MR. PARNELL: I will alsoc keep this until I
can make clear copies for you. This is the document
produced yesterday. I will returan them all at once
to Mr. Simpson.

TEE WITNESS: Ne big burry. Monday will be
all right. d

MR, PARNELL: Okay. Signature is not waived.

PURTHER DEPONENT SAITH NOT.

Wolfe, Rosenberg and Hrsosiates

Chisage, Jllinota ® 782-5087
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! UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
2 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
® | IN THE MATTER OF: )Docket Nos. 50-329-0L
. ) $0-330-0L
CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY ) $0-329-0M
s (Midland Plant, Units .1l & 2)) $S0-330-0M
6
7
8
9 I hereby certify that I have read the
10 foregoing transcript of ay deposition given at the
u time and place aforesaid, consistings of Pages 1 to
& 142, inclusive, and I do again subscribe and make
» cath that the same is a true, correct and complete
. transcript of my deposition so given as aforesaid,
- and includes changes, if any, so made by me.

16

" JAMES WALLACE SIMPSON

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
before me this day
of , A.D. 1980.

Notary Publiec
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1 | STATE OF ILLINOIS ) '

) 88:
COUNTY OF C O 0 K )

(5]

3 I, TOBY ANNE SLUTZKY, a Notary Public

* within and for the County of Cook, State of Illinois,

S and a Certified Shoreh;nd Reporter of said state, do

6 hereby c;rtity:

7 That previous to the commencement of the

8 examination of the witness, JAMES WALLACE SIMPSON,

B he was first duly sworn to testify the whole truth

10 concerning the matters herein;

1 That the foregoing deposition transcript

12 was reported stencgraphically by me, was thereafter
A 13 reduced to typewriting under my personal direction,

14 and constitutes a true record of the testimony given

15 and the proceedings had:

16 vhat the said deposition was taken before

17 me at the time and place specified;

18 That the reading and signing by the witness

L

19 of the deposition transcrigt was not waived;
That I am not a relative or employee or

attorney or counsel, nor a relative or employee of

nor interested directly or indirectly in the cutcome

2

2

2 such attorney or counsel for any of the parties hereto)
-

% | of this action.
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IN WITNESS waznzSi, I do horouﬂﬁg&po: my

Notary Illinois

My commission expires May 14, 1983,

Certificate Mo. 84-2282.

hand and affix my seal of office at Chicago, Illinodis,

ehis _Joiy day of November, 1980.

Saedt

...'-Au‘\l' -"..

-5




